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1| OVERVIEW

Group snapshot

Revenue

Revenue has increased by
over 82% in the last 3 years
from £390m in 2020 to
£712m in 2022

Energy generation

Our renewable energy
assets produce enough
energy to power over
a miltion UK homes

Number of employees

We employ over 1,690
people

Carbon offsets

Qur renewable energy sites’
carbon saving is over 822,600

carbon tonnes this year

Number bf_‘loans
Over the year we
provided financing to. on
average 182 borrowers
in the UK

Number of sites

We own 220 renewable
energy sites spread
predominantly acrcss
the UK




Chief Executive’s review

Cur Group was in a soba position coring out of
the .ockdown respansze to “ovic-19, and our

Dusiness nes continued (O periorm robustly
throughout tne year This year has seen scrme
un‘crecasted growtr it vaius of certan avsions
ormary driver by e InCrease .n energy pnces
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growth for snarehouder
focus ¢n steady and pred
paftQuLarlv imperiant dJrlm

ong lerrm, witr &
growtn tnis s
more challenging
C conditicns We have 2 dverched and
e cusfreﬁs o=fitting a Groun with maore tan
12 years of trading ristory ang arrbitior The Group
200 companies tnat have

onerated inarange of s

comprises more than
=}

Clors over many years

generat~g steady long-lerrm arowts ior our
.

shareholders We onerae in essential sectors tha

we expect to cerform steadily through market

From this secure base

we hava peen able w add
ncremental expansion and dwersfication na
measured way inroug

L SEENTY Oul OpRCriLrIes N

rew ad;zcent sectors These seCtors provide us

v, our Group comprises

fthcare infrastruciare
ns. We have grown
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16930 full-tbrmie staff acr
owr 37d operate, ar
ovided forfbrdr

contracts tnat we hay

A reflection on our year
Our busimess raisen t404rm from nvestors This year,

nt revenues white Urow'\ﬁg capita

33 ine u"Ol,’p (e
.y

£2,888m restated)

The financal sa

cperating profit before tax of £43m against Gur

temneris for the year snow an

expected cutcorme ¢f @ sma L accouniing profit. This

aurng the year A'most 6

COMprisas renswssie er
as solar energy stes and wmd farms, wh-on provide
long-wr
diversified across a range of tect

rm revenue strearms. T*‘m‘,(— & irtertionst f/
ologes o mitgate
aganst pOcT periormance ir a spec‘ﬁc 3ECTCr ano

cor'r bute towards steady, pre

& share pr.ce

growth, however ther valugs ¢
py changes in prong and camana We have

corsecutive and maténal rcregses 7 ‘.o"g term
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O
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Chief Executive’'s review

rrarkets and starting consrucnon on a .arge wind
farm in Ausirada. At the start of the year we added
rine add-uonal sies to our reserye power division

which Brimgs us up 1o 26 siesin total [compared to

ren s.es for rrost of 2021 These sites have
performed ahezd of expectamoﬂs, seneraling

EETDA of £26r 12021 £17) dunng the year.

QOur sdccessfiul and weil-esiabushed biemass

divis on conlirues to perform welo and has
delivered stable returns since acquisition .n 2025

Tris year, | have been partcolarly pleased (o see
strong performance at aur Newest hiomass sten
Snetterton, £ast Angla. which was acquirad in Apr:l
2021, proving to be a valuanle additon to the
buziness Durrg the year we purchased a Waste-
to-Energy £
Ayrshira, Th
three years and will be Capable of processing over
185,600 tonnes par annum of non-recyclable
housaehold, commiercia. and industriat wasie which

Bty currently undsar Zonstructon in
faciity has been in developmert for

would otherwise be sent to lanchll or exporied

This wilil generate 17 MWe of tow carbon electricity,
enough o oower 30,000 homes. 't will be the first
large-ccate, supsidy free waste-to-energy project in
westerr Scotland and projected comp.etion gate s

N early 2024

Civer recent years, mary of our energy assets have
been under construction whicr has contribued to
our previously reporied accounting losses, This is
wypical of such businesses during growth prase
everi wher cash generative, because finance costs
and sccountng charges, such as de pre igtion,
exceeded reveriues. This division has now reacned

our target size and sector ¢plt

Accordingly this yvear | am pleased to 200t an

accounting proft before tax of E48m aganst our
budgeted small accounung profit This shghtly
larger thar expected profit s due to the matur ty of
e pertfolic and higher energy prces, resuiing in

ircreasec revenue from cJr energy division as well

25 an ircrease in nflation {as exp-ained below!

Cur property lending buimess rmakes up arcund
27% of the Group ang comprises short and medium
term secured loars 1o experienced property
professionals. This established part of our busingss
continued to parfarm well, foliowrg a short period
of slow dowr auring Covid-19 when we

intertionally chose to write fewer 1o
182 [oans ths year w JK borrowers

ry Ciur avarage

lZan book was

QOur ending dwision has always ooerated at
conservative ican to velle levels (pelow 0% In
order that it mantains access 1o valudbte security of
N property vailes This strateqgy
served tne Groun well snce mceptor 12 years
nrough percds of chanae

trere is a reduction

Nas

zgec, and it has uperated
severa, imes The Group g taking a naturally
caJdtious approach when assess rng new lend.ng
opporiLnities in lign: of the cnanging econormuc
cutlook. To date, the Group has ten: £2. 20 of
property loars since inception ir 2010, suffering
cry £E&rnn capriat losses. This streng track record
1S the resu!s of ouwr care’Ll approach n this sector,
comorising disciplineg due diligence, conservative
loan-to-vawe ratics and an ability and wilingness o
raduce aciivity 1n this sector dunng wmes of
2Conomic uncertainty. We w i contnae (o agopt

his approach throughout the corning year.

The healthcare dvision makes up arcund 4% of the
Group and is broadly performing well Our
retiremant villages business, Rangeford Holdings
Limited {"Rengeford’) continued to sell agartrmeants
at three sites, commenced construce

vitage in Chertsey, and acguired a hftn |

on of & fourth
ocaten
near Campndge during the year Sales at the
Chertsey sie are expected to commence in 2024,

whle construction at the Cambrioge site 3

expected to start 1n 2023 with the first sales
comrmencing in 2626

Lr fibre divisicrn was established in 2519 and
remains an area of g-owth for the C—-roup, now
as Our
CJurass.c Fibre, swish Fiore,

Comorising
residential businessas

of six nperatng businsss
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Chief Executive's review
("95’"‘” and Allpo nts mibre are ouildimg uitratast

" broachans networks in

fibre to tne prarris
UK ok gy

arger Speratars u\gar £ oros

noMmes and Cusinessas acrs &
ard Qpenreacn infrasiructure and VItrifi s a software
developmenrt s ed

orogrie
Providers 1o
retworks, INCIUT

company which nas cevelons

tary software o aliow Internet Service

sel coﬁnectmty over whnolesale enabed
ng Alipo'nts fire Vorboss s the

UK's only dedicated ererprise fibre net

or provding connectvily I busingsses in London.

vork to focus

continued ©
retprks it

Soutnwest of tngiand, ard are now onboarcirg

cJaztormers 1o ther naiwor

revenues for the Group Cur state-of-trne-an

5. QEreraurng recuirng
rerworks are abie 10 meet custemer demand for
=ds regured as a et of
more wmkirg—from—ho znd increased usassge of

Figher broadoand spe

sy cac i Londor, Vorboss has

beld ard nas instaled over

yiden-on-denmana s
a.50 conirued &

S0k oF flbre with a commitment 1o offer W Coos

y,_—,»xnr\ -

LS00 Dusiresses in Lentral [oraon

Whilst oLr hbre d wisio

for tne riext 3-5

On Iemairs n gmwrh phase

years we do not expect ! to report

7 accountng profit

Towards e end of ine Lwe adaed a new

property developar to tne Groug, witt The acausiinn
of Eivia Horres "Euvia”™l for £85m =Zivig i< ar
estasls~ed ~cuse puider ceveloning mid-market
farmiy Mcraes it London commuter towns e
V‘E’.GQGS Wrile th s represents g very srall gart of the
CrOUR, W DIET IO Qrow 1IT & MESsUres wWay over
years with ar whimate targel to aeover
50C homes per year, rciuding 200 righ auality

a“ordable nomes Eliva nas a strorg ex st
2

A PP

Inflation and Interest rates
The nigner rate ol flation expenencec this year
nas beeri resgonsible for sorie of the

autperionmance against exoectausns i the

=3

Company's share price HiM Treasury forecast that

honflat o0 s fi<ely o De present unw 2025, a5 3

)
']

result we eADeCt fo recenve more revenue for the

o wyithi

zlue frem the govefmmerat subs:digs thar

5 berant from, increas ~g

the vaue of those sites, Hc wever, 3 hor perica of
ct

n our energy desion, and a

sorre of aur energy st

righ rflat o such as forecast Ras very cite effec
on the rate at wrch the Group s expedted to grow
This i

terive ther value from discounted pro

because the renewsabie erardy Sites we Cwn

o

1ected future

ek ATt oo The
casrflows over the

trne they are expected o

cperale for tyoicaly 20 years or more fftre
out.ock for lorng-terrn nflatior wera o increaze, the
rrpaci on nur share prce showd oe Bositve
cecause b woully increase tre revenue each of our
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The expecied rsein nterest rates is ‘orecast o

return to normral after a aign

ficant period of very
of ths on aur
ected 1o be broacly ~eutrai snce

ow ratel The immediae mpact
SuSINesS IS exp
our Crous 15 intentionally structured €g as not o

iLe erosion when interest
We cantnu

experierce sigrifican:
rgres crange

o
©
0

oach within our ch"d\rg business where the

rave the ability

we wriie, or alter tre risk profite of our loans
th"@ugr"‘ reaucmg loan to velue alos or padsing
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Chief Executive's review

Current trading and outlook
Since the year end, the Grous has continued to

perform steacily from an operatioral perspectve
and in ling with our expectatons albeit we have

seen share price growth ahead of target due 1o the
continued increase in long term enet ;w price
Groun oy

the reedium anc ong term rermar unc hdﬂged afd

forecasts. Qur growth targets for th

we Cortinue W focus o1 rmairtairing a diversified
2 that s capanls of delivering more
predictable growta for sharesolders

The recently amnounces Electricity Generator Levy
"EGL withia the 2023 France Bii, will Fave an
imgact on the returns genergted from our energy
wer the next b years This s further

I the group finan on page 27,

portfolo o

discugsed review

Our oroperty lending business continues to
perform strongly, with increased deployment in this
focus on shorf term
lzans {our average current loan tarm is

sector since tne year end We
17 mentnsi
which enames us 1o azsapt 1o changes in oudlook
swiftly, we feei this is particulzrly important ir the

currert economic climate,

"Our

Performance in our heatrcare div sion continues
10 be stable, and we cortnue to remain positive
about the cpportunites o improve performance o

15 sector

’]

& year enc, we nave contrued ¢ buld out

bre networs, with consiruct:on fracking n Ime

)

witn our expectatiors We cortnue 1o review

h Grganic and morgaric
g rowth supporing cur existing managerment tea

r delivering tris strategy.

N December 2022 we have acquirad the rights 1o
£25m of right to uze mobi'e licenses from Three
UK, thus maxing the first sten towards

mobiie wirtua: network cperator.

becorring an

Cur mix of business areas has devecpea over time
and may evolve further over the years anead, arven
by the cverarching imporiance we place on

meeting thie objectives of our sharenclders. This
snodld ot be read as aty ndication of a wholesale

change in thie sectors i which we operate, but a5 2
reflecticon of the role piayed oy the strategic
rmandate in protecting snareholders interests,

iXx of business arcas has

developed over time, driven by
the overarching importance
we place on meeting the

objectives of our shareholders.”

133
Lospyasti
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Qur business at a glance
What we do

Fern Trading Uirnites
of neariy 320 subsidianies ftogether tre ' Group”) Qur
Croun oper.
healthicare, lending, Fore and house builang, Over

{Ferr’) is the parent campany
ates across five key areas: erargy,

tne past twetve years we have tullt g carefuly
dwersified group of operating businesses that ar=
well positicread to dewver long-tern valle and
credictaole growth for our snareholders

1. Energy division
We generate power f+om s.stainaole sources and
seil the erergy procuced sither dlmctéy to industrizl

CONsJIMers o 10 a7ge nefworks. Many of ou

enewanle energy sites gqualfy fo.’ governTment

incertives, which represent an additonal source of

incomra, We have also utinsed r exoartise in
rerewable 2 Slities for za.6 or
ongoing cperation. At year end i‘n:; Laro

21 ses under construction

2h2rgy 10 Consuct

up rad

2. Healthcare division
We provide

nomes ahd iesure facilit es to ous
ageng popudation, and private hosoitats which
provide hign

RSBl H_y nealthcare
w-,g N ‘K

SEMVICES g«

o] seraticnal sires

Solar, windg,

3. Lending division
We wend on a soort and medium term, secured
chals

nasis to a targe e of property professs

able cther busn

ctrer residentia, and

We also provide fnarcrg
to buld assets ard o
ar

commercal properties

4. Fibre division

We own and operate ficre broadband networks
We buid the

wem o homes ana
custermers v o ultraias:

across various areas of tne UK

5. Home building division

During the year w

ceessiully envered the house

pullcing sector, acguinng Riwvia Hormes which Pas a

swrong track record of developing haomes in a
sustamatle manres

The company 1S a ‘u.!—ser‘

VIC
oroperty deve.oper, meanng it provides serv-ceg

from the des:g”, o the ergmesnng and then (inal
CoNSIUCION W ersure tne delivery of gualiny

wmkmanship.

biorass, Property tendu:g, _ Retiremgnt Ultrafast fibre Residential house
landfitl gas development villages, private broadband across buitding
' financing hospitals the UK

reserve power
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Our business at a glance

Tre strengtn of our Group's strateqy 1S in Do 13
operaticnal diversity and the returr profile of these
businessas Our fendng business provides flexibility
and strong returns over the short ferm, while our
er.ergy, heaithcare, fibre and nome building

divisicns offar vis brlity and stability of returns over

fne longer term.

The srale of our
us to acoure arg
wel as the opportunity to enter new sectors with

rrnirnal risk to e whole Group by selecting

Sector split’

Wind 22% —

Solar 20%--

Reserve powe: 6% ‘
Cther 3%

69%
31%

H B Owning and operating assets
BE Lending

fFern's sector
allocation

businesses witn comgorehensive busingss plans acrd
strong rnanagement tearrs. This enabies us o
contirue 1o diversify our business without
comprornis ng on the auatity of our eperat.ens.
Oiver the past three years, we Pave suocessfully
entered the qbre orcadband settor and we now
OwWr SIx cormpanies with exciing plans to deliver

utirafast prosdband across the UK

~ - Healihcare 1%

- Property 27%

i - Resarve power 2%
~-50lar 1%

~-Fibre 5%

~ - Healthcare 4%

. Landfil gas and biomass 9%

‘Sector splt 1s gven by value, as representerd on the company batance sheat of Fern Trading Lirrited.
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Our business at a glance

Where we operate

We are proud that the busiresses

wiinn our Group ma<e a positve

cantnbuton o soc.ety, from

generatrg clear enegy O the /)\

creation of nomes anc tre provision @
of quzlity heztheare infraztruciure /1‘

ORE-rad-

<

-

As wWeVE Groven OLE SXDert Se 1N TNese secions ©ite UK, weve been ke 1o Lss Gur noustty krowledge o
take cur expaertise 10 editing upDC’iJ' nes overzeas, noludir s consucurg sclar and wnd farms

Austraua, Fra—ce irea—d, Foand a~a rrand
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Our business at a glance

Making a differance

We are proud to operate & Group that makes a
osive cortibution to socdiety across the UK

generating renawable energy, provding gu aht\/

Fealtncare irfrastructare and retirerrent Lvirg ard

cehver ng hign-speed broadband to underserved

areas of the country.

Energy

We currenty own energy sites, producng
3750GW a year That's ericugh energy 1o power over
a million hores

Cur cornination of technowgwes. solar, wind,
reserve power, tiomass anc landfili gas
complement each other well, elp ng the UK o

meet its energy targets irespactive of the westher.

Tne Fern Comrmunity Fund is a social enterprse un
by the Group, which warks to distribute community
eraed from our wind farms. Tris year, the
awarded £1 4m o local

funds ge

Fern Com mlmty Fund has

community groups, supported 12 local university
swudents through our Student Schotarshlo Fund,

and providea a winter fue! subs.dy to 706 recidents
who are local to the Group's assels.

Healthcare
Our retirement villages provide Figh-guatity,
contermpaorary living spaces, with 279

commgadatien urits currendy i1 place, and

Q)

%]

C
chemes in vanous stages of development cffernng
over 500 addinonzl accommodation units

A friendly community 1s at the heart of our
retirement villages, wnich is why in cur
developments we provide ceniral facilities and a
hub of social activity for our residents

Lending

The lcans we made during the year have halped to
funa the construction of student accommodation
and muchk needed residental propert es,

We continue Lo extend loans to 24 maxe drivers and

leets to enakle them 1o use electic vehicles

—

reduci™g carpon emissions in our capital
g

Fibre
Through
fibre cpuc broadhand retwork acrows the UK. ~our

our fore davision we ao ballding out tne

of cur rnanagerment tearns are focussed on
buildng cut fibre oot broadband networks for
resideniial customers and small busineszes
fifth s builaing eriarprise
connectiyty. Our sixth s a software development

,anda
a fibre networl to deliver

comrpany cperating n tha fipre sector and
providing servicas o our group compan s

Within the divis:on we have plans to create a
network providing connectivity t over aore million
properties

are in small towns and vitages

In the rext three years, many of which
‘hat don't currently
have access (o internet conneactivity fit for rmodearn

ways of waorking and commuanicating

Mot onty are our fibre busingsses brngirg
cornectivity to underserved commurnities, they aze
alsm generaiing e p.oyrment opnortunities for
young rdivicuais via training acagemes and
apprertcestip scherres, and are driving diversity in
Teiecoms, with one of our cormparies having
lzunched a nurmber of nitatives to recruit women
into the sector

Home building
Cur home burding division
proporicn of sastainanle timcer frame construction
methods and installs air source heat pumps in all
properties, leading t
helping reduce carbo

utihses a high

e way in this sector and
remizsion

.
£5 50ttt
it
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Our strategy in focus
Cur busin
Energy

Throug'ﬁ cur

HESESE

energy dvizion, the Growp owns ard
gy sttes which supoly gas and
v irto tre netwrork, as well as constructing

£73785 erer
etectr*ic

renewaple energy sites for fulure sale OF the 2
5 that we own and operate, 194 provide
renewalbis enargy, contributirg to the Group's
poston as one of e largest producers of
renewac%e energy frorr comimercial s
in the UK Energy sites are typically exp
generate stable profts for manry years, as such

e busines S attracuve

owring and Operatiﬁ& thes
o the Group uecause of ther potentia. to delver

credictails e long term.

Rerawable =nerate power from
sustainable sources and sell energy produced edther

direCtly to [3rge inQustnal Consumers or o tne

retwork, Many of our rensewanle enargy sites also

gualify for gover-ment incentives, which res s |

portion of tre generated enargy berefting from

rates fnat are locked v’ for a snecifed nerod once
a aualfying site is ogerational and accreditaion has
aeen granted Tnis has reduced torm f € mpact

ot the volatiity in long-term enaergy orice forecasts
K

As niewar sites Lualt in the Ut quaify for

SIstorc govertment incenitves, we are seeing more
Inrerest in tre marxet for sites ke the Cnes we own

and operate

Owing and operatng energy sites 15 a core part of
our strategy and urrc”‘/ rmaxes up

amast 0% of
the Groun’s ne: assets Trus part of cur Group has

Did you know?

ner returns this year tnan excected
onditions nut crucially it nas the
stabee returns

Gver tre [org
IOMIs key T Cur strategy to

palance ns< ara return across the range of Group

acivities 1o gencrate target retu

"Qur energy sites generated over
3,750 GWh of power.”

Due to the mighi-gualily erergy sites we Own, we

are able to secure long-term Francing from

manstrearn Garnes al competitive rates i enfiance

our returns, whkicn helos us to deaver re jeve of
c

mEt fIE DU S

While cur renewatle energy pusiness started Jfe n

5
m
Q
1+

Glg ehergy sactor the Grodp has built
< other adjzcen: technoleg.es
ndfll gas,

gupported by resarye power plants which provide

nshicre wird, nomass and la

sackup power tc ne Natara Grid Tre Group

iherefore herefits rom giversiicatior witain thic

part of Its busiress, since weaker cord.fons for

energy oraduction from ‘
n stronge: prodacuon eisewhere, The Groug alse
a5 s gnificanrt berefit from itz scale i this sector
s our busness is spread acrass over 220 stes,
vastly requcirg tre rs o Gfoup profitan

site suffers an coeranoral derLouon

If laid end to end, our solar
panels would stretch from

London to Mexico City.

s for shareholders.

one technowegy ofter resu
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Our strategy in focus

i the O
sites overseas, mprm*lc,t\ors that we urderstand
well. These present ar attra

In acditton 1o cur UK gk

Hve opoortunity &

buld ¢n our sector exoertise In Counines at an
earlier stage of renewadle gevelopmert. Currenily
we operate wind farms in ireland and France and

s v France ard Austraha We fave several

in Poland, Frarce

oiar sites

Ln

wing sites under constructon
ard Aust-ala

Dunng the year we acqured ning reserve power
plarnis and ore energy frorr waste site. Following

n, we scld t
shiortly after
Point, & large solar site in Aust-alia

arms in Fintand ard
Darlirgtor

construct.o Pwo wmd

ne year end we also sol

Healthcare
Throuch our healthcare division, the Group
urement living
sectors Our retirement living business, Rangeford,

operates in the private mecical and re
owns and operstes two retirement vilbages in
Wltshire and North Yerkehre and s currently

developing three further sites for future ocperatons,
usiness, Ore Healihc

hospitais in Kent ard

Qur private medical & are owns
cpera

Hertforoshire, prov:ding the very pest level of care

es two private

in modern, well eguipped hospial faciliues.

Since retuming ta normal working patterns we rave
seen an increase i the number of patients paying
far their own treatment as they face long walting
bets far NHS reatment. Cespite the lifting of
vwdespread restrnictions across the UK, Covid-19

te affect the ac

ConTNues ute care sector with a

NHS and increaszed infecticn conro!

siressed

measures that remain n place

Lending
Lending contnues to be a core part of our busines
and has provided tre Group with a grofitable anc

Casn generative sector over the pas! twelve years
This wel-est dbi:s.‘ned part of our Group mainly
consists of progerty lending, which provices
short-term 1o ex per erced profess.orat
property developers, buy-to-let lardiords seck ng
bridging finarce, and developrrenrt finanaing,
which provdes short and reediur term financing

o companes

financirg

A key benefit of the scale of our Group and of the
busiress
ability to mitgate risk through having a large

numoer of shiort and medium terrn ioans spread
@ oindividual norrowers We

that we nave Duilt up i this sector 15 our

scross small projects
proact
underiaking careful borrower d

vely manage counterparty rnsks through
e dil gence, taxng

“Lending continues to be a

important part of our

business and has provided
the Group with a profitable
and cash generative sector

over the past twelve years.
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Our strategy in focus

securly over assets tyoically an a first charge basis

and mamnaning consery

San-tg-vase rat os.

Not a orr as eéxpectec ard the

loars will perf

measures Falp 1o mirimise the impact of

serfoermances ‘ssues on an incividual loar This s

further mitgated torough the vaive hat we lend to

nawidual borrowers, relative to our total [0ar ook,

which is cur-ertly spread on average acrcss 182

wans, with an avarace individual loan of £2.3m
Fibre division

Qur finre divis.on includes five ¢
comparies nutding

operational
Akbre retworks in the UK an

one sofiware develcpment ComEeany

Throwgn cur residentiat F.bre nusinessos,

bulding new o bre networ«s for

mysical i
communt es i the UK and so far have built out
fiore infrasiructure 1 underserved naris of Devon,
Somerset, Dorset, Wiltshire, Bamgshire,
Worcestarshire and the Home Codntes We are

anvHng G pass over one mitticn herres over ine

Bulding these large netwerks involyas correcting
large datacenires ana welephone exchages n the
UK with homes and nusineasas, effectively
replacing tre copoer wires that were lzid in the first
nalf of tne 20t century. Jurassic, Swism and
Giganer are vertically integratec, as they both owr
the fibre infraztructiu-e and aiso have the erd

custormer reat onship as the nfernet service

wrovider or TISP7 Alpomts cwns finre infrastructure
and will enboard other 15Ps to the Allooints ne

to sell connectvity to 1™

TWOTK
e end customer

we are building a netwar< in

Lordon to sussiy business-to-busiress ("8287)
erterprise connectivty direci o business

stalled over 500km of
finre cotic cables in tondon since 2020 ard has
racently launcheq a single 10Gbps oroduct 1o
rarkest, recognisng that ambrious Lendan
pusnesse

T

s will qu ckly reguire mere thian the 1Gops

cannectvty theyve relied on 1o date.

and we em t s dvision to convrde

asiness over trre
cend approxim
capiwal by 2025 o h fi s ould plomc ana reach

The Grous expecis to s ely £lon of

more commuanities in need of ulirafast broadband.

Home building

Cur new hormre bulding busress. Eliviz s a faill

service rousetulder, acquir-g land, deveosing the
site, and subseguently seling the homes 1o
ndmidual buyers Thele sites nciude a mix of o

rrarket and afferdable

”\gh gu

ouses ang strve ta aeliver

ality azoirat cnal homes, The business s
growing fast with oro)

500’* ard 600 re

ecled arnual turrove” of
< bLilt per year forec
within the next 2-3 years
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Directors

The experienced Board of Directors for the Fern Group are responsible for
determining the strategy of the business and for accounting for the Company's
business activities to shareholders. They have a set of complementary
commercial, energy sector-related and strategic skills.

Paul Latham 5 w0 200w

Paul is Chief Executive of Fern and is respor<e for the day-to-day running o the
business, He s alse a rranaging director of Gctopus -nvesimerts Limited (Ol

where ne has worked sirce 2005 Ol s 5 key supplier of resource ard expertise
to Fern. Paul's dual role ensures that this relaticnship works effectvaly and in the
Bastinteresis of Fern's snareholders. Paul has had vanous general management
and internal consulting rowes across a numter of sectors ard brings wathy R

d

a wealth of industry and ousiress experience

ot e

D Heith Willsy o0 o e O
A Keith 15 an asscciate nrofessor of strategy and entreprencurship at London
Busiriess Schoaol, He aiso holds vanous ror-cxecutive directorshios end advisory

rales at high growth and more mature companies. In his role as non-executive
crarman he s responsible for the effective operation of the Board, as wel
as its governance. He brings to the Fern business independent commercial
experence geined from his tme in academia, orvate eguily nvestrrent,
consultng an~d varous haras-on operational rofes.

Peter Barlow 00 U e e
Peter has over 30 years’ experience i irterratonal financing of infrastructure and ene gy
As a serior executive for International Power, Peter was responsitle for arrangeng over
S12bn of proect and carporate funding, as well as banking relatonsnps end treasury
activities He has spent over 20 years werking «ternatonally for HSEC, Bank of
Aretica and Nomara, finarcing acouisitons and greerfield projects In the enargy
and nfrastructure sectors. Hs combration of Board-eve. inarcng and energy
experience over nuMerous energy sub-sactors, and his all-round knowledge of
all the sectors in which Fern operates, adds signifcant value to the operation of
the Board as well as its strategy formation ana deployrmert.

Timy Artdhar o -0 o DorEon

Tim 15 a charterec accouniant with more than 2% years’ nternat cnal experience

as a fnance director of both oublc ard prvate companies Initialy he worked

for Price Waterhcouse in Birmingham ard Chicago More recently hie was Chief

Finarcisi Officer of Lightsource Renewaltile Energy Lto, a global leader in the

funding, deve.opment ana iong-term cperation of sclar photoveltaic projects,

Tirn brings extensive financial and accountancy knowledge to the Board as
well as an urderstanding of dynamic technolagy businesses ganed from ks
executive posifions.




Principal risks and uncertainties
Principal risks

Maragerent icentify,
associaled with the Group's ¢

assess and manage risks
pDUsiness oblectives and
rces, those
isks i the market,
and frorr Speratonal nsks contamnec

strategy Riskz arise from external sou

WACh are inferent corrmearcial r
within the
systems and processes employed wihin the
OSLre 1S managea across
the Grouo through the diversifcat'on of activitias,

pusiness Overall risk exp

poth oy sector and geography
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i The principal rigk

Zroup are

exposed 0

ioare descr:bed pe.cw, along witt tre rniligaling

actions we ta
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Iothe sk We also wclude our aszessm

the ikelhocd o

Loor remaned tne same.

Himpact of
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ed, decreased

Risk Mltlgattons
Market rlsk . C“F]Tractg are enterec mto which T« the reeme for a

Thie energy 5ACtor is esperiencing
significant turbulenze and there s .
2113k that forecas: evels of ncomes

are ot achieved due to changes In "ROCT
whole oftaks
contra or gove:r‘r‘fem subsidies .
Due to s wurbdient ernvironmens,
the potent.al for Increasea
Irervention by the regu.ator s alse
a sk

i schee.
.|erated fram =

Changes in Governmer: poicy
may result in reduced mcarne
streams within tne greup dug o
sddltwf\ﬁat Lﬂvpc

Operat:onal rlsk .

po

Levens of enargy proguced may J'vefs fca Helalat
be lower than anucinsted due o .

SUD-CRt Mmasweathar conditior s are keot r good
OF CErfOrMance 1Issuas witn assels are unava
equisreant, waIch ay resut

s1ignh nraed downrtime

Financial risk: .
~evenues from erargy

generatior, o 23le oroceeds

OveTIeas s 1es.

Constructton risk: .

"
Corstrachon of tne stes takes WERS BOLronn
lornger cris rore Costly than

antCpated cue oresc
avalaciy or noreased Cost of

raw mate” als

HE"U ar \E"Vf""lg G db:ef.i

portior: of the energy generated oy cur sies.
-term government backed offta<e agreements ars
m prace such az the Senewab.e Obu g?t‘or

Certificatic
30% of cur energy Incorre was

O revenue.

~th the governrment and the Ofce of Gas and

VOEGEMT o contbute to an mdustry voice

et future regulatcry requirements.
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Principal risks and uncertainties

Risk

S RS SRR e i R ek v s Smshas i T

Market risk:

Expected sates from customers
are lower tan anticipated due to
‘norzases comeetnon f1om other
oroviders

A change i policy by the
reguiaters In favour of arger

operators couid impach our abiity

to delwer plarned develooment,

reducing reverwes ana eficiercies
3 l13rger preEsence Ir a

ga.ned from g
oﬁrtlo ar area

Constructlon rlsk
Construction of the network
takas ionger or s mMmore costly
than anticipated due to rescurca
availability or increased cost of
raw maierals

Cperational risk:
Netwaork service s intecrupted o

unreliab.e ieading to potental loss

of customers and reputational
damage.

G
sy W”’ﬁ”mmm

Mltlgatlons

g

Managemem regularly reviews the competitive -anascape

i target buld a-eas to ensure plans do not conflict with
other aternative network opergtors.

Maragement engages proactively with e Office of
Coramunications and tne Government 1o ensure the
meneshis of smatler op
interests are appropriately represented.

We are an act ve particioant In relevant ndusiry bocies
particularly those reprezenting alternative network
operaters

T

The Group has contracted mtl" nuraber of different
suppliers to reguce e exposiire to any one ndvidua!
entity Sele [slake fouwoun e partners s managed
trrough a detaie prommrr went process with long term
visihility of work z lowing partners o plan financial and
people resources acc ordm&,u
Wrere supp'y chair prosiems are expected for ontical
items our teams genéraily nave § months stock of fibre,
duci ard otner matenals on hang, and advance order

techmfat eqmpmamt with IO" Lead tlmeC

Orur networss are built iri are ;{t ent way with diverse
route opton: shiould a failure cccur in one route,

Trus, combined with an ability to idennfy ana resclve
(,QF'VWE\,UV’TZJ’ igsues quickly, minmmises dowrtime of the
netnorks

e
B

sy @ e 21 aan sy o L L

sraters are well understoos and ts

increased
ldue to more
competitcrs In

the mcl[*‘\,u

4

increasad (due
to Increas g
cermard for
resodrce in
the sector as
alternative
rietwork
providers scale
puild}
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Risk Mitigations Change

B ETT SRR L T © VTSR R L ) MRSy 4SO BT T Ponhke oV ey AR o T E e KOO8 gaan BOTRELLE ou§ AERRRAGRAL STTRER L, SASERE o YYOAEAELPNNATE LITTRRR AL CRARAN, SeTREEL, . aXeig

Market risk: = The tearrs pra-acty

¥ MENEQe Olr OGO ir the

o prepared o enforce wnere neederd |f

ncrezsing inflatior

ona t
rates lead (0 3 market-wige 3 iar moves into aefactt
affordatiiny sue PSng " E = Curigars are mace at conservalive lcar-to-value (LTV) I

GrOp IN Broperty vai, ' ratios wWith a maar LTV of 70% s
SIS OF rea. estate. T'ms May
impact our ability to recover a
loan in full through a refinance

Or SH}E‘

Mo change

Counterparty risk: -
23N ™May be made to unsuitadia
counterpariies, Irrpacing ous
Uity G recover the oan balarnce ILFE MAXMUM Clhance o recovery seou. d & f’)r sment %
nfull N be necden
; Ircraased idue
. IhQruugh due diigence s paerformed pror o writ ng to unstap,o
lzans, iIrclading property or land valuations ara creat
ChEeCKSs Sone on Dorrowers
e lnans are written for assets undﬂr consruction

,ts 123 UNGerty Ny securnty,
ety Or ome;r asge < of the

.
o ensure
ges are ;om,o’em oror o releanng fur nar d'a ndﬁwnc

‘ &éalfhdréifi‘éaﬁé Building b‘i\’ri}}én‘s o

Risk Mltlgatlons Change

Market r|sk (Haalthcare and . Larm ng corisents on undeveiones 1ard are optirms:

Home Building): rnaximise revenass ard reduce the risk of losses on sale %x

Afallim house prices Couid | 3 i

NCregsar =

impact our ablity 10 gererate HLeasEn UaE
-~ o ursiable

expected revenue from the sae econarn’c

of apa-iments in our retiremert climatel

vllages ar

Construction risk {Healthcare Tre Group enters Sxed pr €8 cortracts wiers
and Home Building): UG redUce SXNGSLIE TO ITCreasing m :
Consiraction takes lorger or o Tre Groop only works w in reputacle 3re parties with a e
1S 7 @re SOy than ar ucipatec ong track record of delvanng sim,
Sde D resourcE avatiabyl Ty oor

mrrsﬂed CDET

Health and Safety risk . s ronust Lo I
{Healthcare): or ol med Ca‘ SerV C8s We rerew s

Tre prevenror of rury o 5 SncLciing regdarnirternzslirspactions, ant a2
“
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. Group-

Risk Mitigations
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Market risk: + Where floatng rate debt s in place where interest var |
Arincrease i” base rates may i ane with an urderying berchmark ratel, the Group |
ncraase cosis on deot faciives, enters nto hedaing arrangemerts to ix a poruon of these Inereaced
imzacting the Group's adnlity o paymrents throughout the term of the facility. Hedoing [due to nse 1N :
service deor as it ‘alls due arrar gements are outiined 1 Note 21 of the fnanc at irterest rates) :
Liquidity risk: » Adetaned cash llow forecast s prepared snd reviewaed |
Poor maragement of cash withun oy managear enion a monthly basis, incorporating cash
the Group could impact tne avalacilty and cash requirements across the Group. Cn as
Group’s ability to meet chiigafticns least a quarterly basis this s shared with the Board
as they fali due + The Grodp moniiors bank covenants on an oengong basis t&‘g ;

to ersure continuad acherence o covenants Where
covenantis can't e ret, forecasts are updated for the :
lower cash avananle as a result of the restriction ;
e Tne Group has a fexible inance faclity whicn can be
drawr on at short riolice to meest immediate busress
needs

No change

Health and Safety risk: « We have developed robust health and safety policies In

Tre safety of our ernployees cor-pliance witn 15045500 across the Greup to ensure

and those emcloyed through tne weli-oeing of our staff %

contracts are of paramount « Health ard safety raining s provided to our staff and

imgortance There s arnsk that CoONractors on a reguiar basis. Increased ]

accidents in the wor-place could
resuttin sedcus npury or death

curity Officer (CISD)

Cyber Security risk = We employ a Chiel in

ormation
An attack on our IT systems and who is responsible for data secunty across the Group and
data could tead w disruption reports quarterty to the Board. —
of cur operations and loss of + The CISC works closely with cur susinesses to ersare s
cLstomer data Loss or misuse adequate standards of security and informration Mo charge
of cata may result in reputaticnal managemernrt are rmeat '
damage reguiatory action under « Each of cur bus'resses that Fold custicrmer data has their
GDPR and potertia’ Fnes own dedicated rescurce for T and security.

The strategic report was aoproved by the Board of Directors on 16 Decerrper 2022 and signed on its behalf by

PS Latham
Cirector
16 December 2022




Corporate governance

Laction 172 4

The Board consider th

Pataterment
at iney nave adhered to the
requirements of seclion 172 of the C
2006 ne "Act’), and ha
way Tnat wouol

simpanies Act
ve i gocd fan, actecin a
d be most lkely to gromote t-

success of the Group for the beneht of its members
il stakeholders and
o 172(0a-0 of the ACU

f dunng e year ende

as a whole naving regard a3

matters set 0wt in s
n the Jecisions take
30 Sune 2022,

in tne Derformadce of its duty LG promoie trie

success of tne Groug, the Board nas regard tc a
rember of rratters, nc\ucimw the ke

consaguence of ary deaisiors i the long term. an

sstens ¢ the views of the Groupjs ke stakenoicers

to ould trust and ensure f futly understands tne
¥

ooertial mpacts of the decisions it rnaxes. The

Board fusfls these dunes partly Ly deleganon o
ommittees and the boards of subis.diary

underiaking:, who operate wihin a corparae

governance framawork across the Group.

At every 2oa-d mesung a review of health and

= tre group, financ.al and aperanonal
performamce as wel as legal and regu.atory
complance, s undertaken The Board also review
othar areas over the ceurse of the fin
nciuding the Gro
staxeholder-related maters, civers iy ans inclusvity,

arcal year

Lp's business sirategy. key nisks,

e ronmental matiers, corporats responsicity, and

governarce, comolance arc legal matlers,

Principal decisions

We defire principat gecs: oy the Board as

“Aat.re and
takeholcer
> fo owirg are
N tre year

Croup acaurec & 'ar[j‘e scale, realy W0 Lo ratrLct

wina ste mn Adsralia Trus depioyment aligns
with the Group's <rategy o contnue O

develcp renewabe arergy sites which provide
precictabie, 'Ar:‘ng-term reveriue streams. Tne
Board corisiderac the opportunty and how it

aigred wetn owr objecuves to make a positive

cortrbution ¢ tre community and ervironment.

« The Group deciced to cxpand into our rewest
givis.on, hiouse bulding -n May 2022 the Group
acnuired Slvia homes, a fui-service pronerty

seryces fram tne des.gn,

hen fral construction

develcer, provd.ng

Dversifyn
Nnto Thig mew sector hat bear well thougnt
out witr Wong e growth n mind The Soard

s within the

Cre decicing to move ahead withn s

assessed e svateqic ODporiunif

sector bef
ZCOUISTonN, corsiCermg Fow tnis would rmpad
existing ousmesies within the division and how

it aligrad with the Group's streteq € chjectives o

d
for our sharehoiders

«r iong-term value and pred ctabie growth

« Hevewing and cec ding to move aheas with

nereasing biomMass operatons which 15 part of

Our renewsat Cin October 2021 tre

Group acau ale, waste-to-engrgy
COrStrUCTon SEin Sf_ot.‘amﬁ Ths ceplo\-fmem
> continde 10

-wabte ene gy

alm'“’ witn e G

Sites writr prov d@ predictanle, .ong-term

raverue streams, anc provide resilience aganst
whc.gsaie pnorg crerges in the U< eneroy
marker Trz Board corsdersd ne coportur ty

arad now T aigned wain our o

TEKE 3 GOsitve Lontioul ot o e Zomimua ty

ElaleR=lat e lalat-la N
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Corporate governance

s Tneboard goc.ded 1o change audit irms via a
tencer process for the yeaar ended 30 June 2022,
The Group had changad 5|grn‘“rart’y since the

previous auditors were appointed and therefore

we were unable 1o refian l/ assess the value for
maorey we received, Tarea irms underwent

: der process and Ernst & Young LLP werse

ted because of their strong cormmercial

=rstandirg of cur business, efficient audit

methodalogy ara value for money.

Business strategy

Our business strategy 1s set

the Strategic Report. Mamaqel {

detaled Groug budget which s approved by the
card on ar annua

tne Group's resource planning and deployment,

In mraking decisicrs concerring the

RN pregares a

| basis ard forms the basis for

decison
business plan. the Board na
forernost to its strategic focus, but also to
s sLch as the interests of 15 various

e

s regard first and
cther
matie
stakehclders and the iong-termimpact of its

actions o~ the Groug's future and reputatior:.

Shareholders

Sharehoider relations and ating shareholder

I genera
value s a key consideration wher: the Boarc is
maxing sirategic decisions The prire med:um by
which the Group commurnicates with shareholders
iz through the annual report and fin

statemerts, whicr aim (o grovide sharehclders wath

a fuli urderstanding of the Group's actvities and its

resiults This information 1s published on our website

at www.ferntrading.com

Employees

The Group's empioyees are furdarrenta: to the
overal. success of the busiress, The Cirectors fufil
their duty to employees
ards wnich the
Group also sts on

by entrusung oversight to

sugsiIdiary 8o Thief Execunve of the

ors of the subsdiary undertakings
manage the day to cay decision ma<ng,

tand commurications with employees

tout on pages 11w 14 of

iriy and are
nd cond tions.
be

g thienr

and ensure that neooe are treated fa
vallied with respect 1o pay, benefit
We fuliy realise that our employees wish o
informed and consusted on matters afectn
work and o be involved in problem-sciving
affecting ther own areas of interest and
resporsitilty The Group is firmly committed o &
poicy of good communication at al levels and we
aim to estaplish a chmate which constantly
encourages the open flow of information and

ideas Presently this ncludes maonthly tearm or efPrgs
and the pubbcatior of monihly key

covernng outpat, operaung

at a local level
performance indicators

costs, and rieaith and sa‘ety
“he he

vorkplace s

aith and safety of gur ermnployess in the
is for the Group, given

a contirual focu
Tre Directors review

its broad operational bu
Feaush & Safety Reporting at each board mie
and proceaures are in

siniess

ehing to

ensure approoriate pouces

place 1o protect the heaith and safety of our
Where there are
s or ssues, these are followed

employees and conractorns
potentiat deficiercai
Jp and resolved or a iimely basis, with the Board

having oversignt of the actons taken

Tre Group ousscurces activites and managermnent
of certain operaticnal actvities 1o

Where activities are outsourced the Board ansures

external suppl 75,
that they are managed by reputable susplers who
meet all the relevant mdustry and regulatory

fairly
Expected standards are documented in all serv ce
contracts eng adherence o these are continually

commitments as weil as treating employess

monitcred py Board througn their service
agreement with Ocioous invesirents Limited.,

Suppliers and customers
The Gr ir manner with zll suppliers
and cusiomers and seexs o mamtain streng

cup acisinafa

business relat onships with then, This 's achieved

by ail contracts being negctiated through a fair and
trars
assassing the mpa

parert tender process which includes

ct ontne leng-term objectives of
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Corporate governance

the Group We review cur payment processing
TTes a0ainst Conracis every sx mortns to ensure
supolers are paid prompty and this informaton for
the cormpany is avarable on the www.gov.uk

webs e,

The Croup ensures 't acts far'y and in
mannar o a'l customers a

a tra~sparent

ons ard

and ativey engages 250ve any dsputes

The Beara flo’ety adle’
es witth the ma

1ssues f busines: cerformance does

SEMICES,
cr defaults itos custome”
melncs and e agﬂfm@nf team o
urderstand the

rot meet CURTOMers exoectations

The Board cons ders Octapus Irvestrents Linrted

o be a <@y business Sartrer and suppber with

ety for the provision of operatioral
aversght, fnancia ornpany

reso Oris

cadanmistranon and

secrear al sarvices.,

Community and environment

e provision ard operauon of susizirable
ntr

frastructure s at the < 2 of the Group's

strateqic goals. Tmrourh s

0

Siness acth

Group seeks 1o make g pos:t%ve contricutior o the

COMmMmUnty, emvirgrmen: and economy Our
e J rreet

., our private hosonrals

renewanle energy buginess 1s qe ping
its renewabic erergy targets
arted tre NHS tn

pandemc by provicing treatrrent for non-Covc-19

have supn roaghout the Covd-19

(=28

NHS natents 0
carred our, and ¢

otnerwise couia nat rave been
our Fhre retwork wil give pecpie
N rural CoMMUNIties aceess 1o high-spead
oreadbard.

Business conduct

As Direciorns our inention s tu bernave respons bly,

EN3LNIG TECagZement

150

crergte e Lusress witn

ety and N accordance with the bige stanoards

f conduct and governance expectad of 3 ousine

suCn as ours, Curirenton through our business
strategy oLilined or pages 1110 34 is 1o operate in
sectors and work witr other busitesses tha

SUr valugs.

Business ethics and governance

The Board is responsimie for ensunrg that the
acivities of the Group and $s vanous businesses are
conducied in compliarce wth the aw and
appilcable governance and regulatory reg mes, and
in adherence witr prevaiing best pract.ce for the
relovart naustry This includes reviewing imterra:

controls, enturing irat there is an approprane

aance of skillz 4

dexperance represened on the

Im g that the finaneat slalcments
taflairs of tre

give a true ad far view o the st
Groun. rurther getal can be fourd in the staterment
of directors respors:
to 20 Ju

flagged in this regard

ne 20272 no areas of concerr Nave heen

Employee, human rights, social and community
issues, environment policy and anti-corruption
and bribery matters

The Board's polcy or erployes, niuman ngnts,
social and comrrunity izaues, environmient policy
ard anti-coruption and brisery matters s discusses
in the Cirreciors Report o page 29 [he Eoard

rate cuture tratis bazed

actively Dromaies a corso

o1 etrica vales ard cenay ouri.
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Beview of financial statements

The parpose of this repart s to provide add tonial
explanatory information on the financial statermerts
tr rreasuring cur performance, the inanoal

measures that wa uze Incluce those that have been

dernved from our reportad results norder o
elirninae factors that distort year-on-year
cormpansons. These are corsiderad ron-GAAP

financial T easures, :
A reconcilition of these o tre finardial results can
be found in note 28 of the notes to the finanaal i

saements

The francial statements show ass
they do ot reflect the future value t

e share prce and may nat reflect char.ge‘ i ihe

s

ful mar<er value o° assels o

t\
o
[
,_1

3
43
[a]
[Vl
T

(Xl
0
s
]
O
(el
g

the Group.

A nurmber of acquisitions weare rrade during the
year, imcluamg nine operational reserve power sites,
a waste to energy site under corsuuction, a
corstruction ready wird farm in Australia and
saventean solar rocfiop sites under construction
Shorlty after the year end, in July 2022, we solo
Carington Poing, a large solar site in Australia

d exgansionr, we had built up
end of £256m winich included

To support contimue
casn reserves at year
a large fash infiow of £97m from placing external

dertve from, these busiresses To that extent re‘w cing i~ Darlington Point prior ¢ sale.
accodntng gerformance may differ maenally from
(restated) Movement

2022 2021

£000 £‘000 %%
Re-mrwe 711,830 425, 302 57%
[DfTD/“ 194 916 104 a3é 87%
Pmﬁt ( b@-forP tax 47 604 (22 663)

5f proviaien 366 901 385 512 B
256 415 172,478 83,9357 4G%

Net deb: 793 169 699,440 Q3,729 13%
Net assets 2.219,448 1,887,842 331,607 18%
Financial performance P E425m) which was predomirnantly driven by a 84%
Overal,, the Group has reparted a proft before tax of P increase in reverue within our energy division This

a7 o for tre year ended 30 June 2022, which s a
£70.3m improvement on the prior year (2021
£22 7m loss restated) Overall B3 DA nereased by

B7% 10 £795m 2021 £104m restatad), which s :
grimanly cue to moreased energy generation as weli
as incregsed energy prices. :
Revenae increased by £287m o £712m (2027 §

‘Earnings pefore interest, tax, depres aticon and amortisanon
d 8

growth 15 two fcd increased energy generat or

from hiaving owned/operated one of cur biormass
plants for e full year and a larye solar piamt N
Austraiia reaching commissionirg, arc a sigrificant
INcrease in average anergy prices over the year due
to the reismatch between supply and demand,

exacerbated by tne ongoing confi'crin Uxraine,



Group finance review

Reveque growth was
div.sion

strongest in our erergy
but we alss saw a marked improvemen
revenue frarm our retre rent vitages. " s part of
ded well from the

uired by the Covid-19 pandenic

ng 41 urits n the year {an increaze of

cur business has reboun
lockdowrs reg
rESHONSE,
52 ) and an increasing i revenue of E75n o
£204m (2021 £12 7my)

Revenue from our lending division saw a diop of
25% 10 £42m (20210 £57)

due 3 a smialler average
can ook over the year as cash bl

Vwas made availa

D

to grow other parts of the busingss

Oparating expenses for
ST exXpecTations,

e year were In lire wiln
with: the Increase primarily ariv
Dy Increased operating costs i Gur Gbre dwisicn as

it nas expanded Rehnancing exerrat et 1o

secure iImproved terms over the past two years has
contrbuted 10 & decrease ‘'n nterest costs of £2.5m
to £33 6m (2021 £36 1m)

Includeq in tne resuits ths year s a oroht of £28r
recoqm ed o the sale of bwo wing ‘arms 1in ~inlana

anc a reslisation of £1 6™ of deferred co-sideration

an solar sites sola in grevicus years

Financial position
Continued s tmert nas

sgrow 1o £2,219m 2021 £1,888

rargncider intcrest ang inves

seer net

restated rded 50 June 2022, we
1Issued 120 shares (2 121 150m; for a wotal
cons deraticrn of £204m ‘2 21 £2.317m). The
comparatve year namgers include £1.993m of

consderauon reatng W group cestructunng

Nat CurrerT 355688
bave mreases Ly
extermalfirancrg ¢

wirr Tre Aore and

E42m (2020
ised alongside exier-al

ased w©w

£342m) wheh -as
long-term finar:icing and <apial raisec by new share
15cues 1O grow tne business We nave invested

substantially inte the fbhre brosdoan

d sector over

years wihien will recurre further capital

~diture over the next 3-5 Years, INCreas:ng our
2

=r< Scaton acro

% sectors.

CE205m was peld in

CL

Of the cash neld a1 year e
our erargy, homes builaing and fibre subsidiares,
whiers there are s nurber of construction and

infrastructure orojects under way reguinng cash in

be readily ava lable for stage payrments due ir tne

mrontng afier year end

balance sheel and arsas on the acgu.siion of scme

businesses. Acured busiresses, ‘or examiple
renavwanle erergy sites, ofte have a market value
i excess of ine cormpany's ret assets reflecting

the't reliaole future income strearmsz. Accourt ng

convenuon regures that only identifiaste assets are
rameas on the baance sheet 5o the 3CCoLnts

carnct record the alance of the addincnal market

value whch comprises e future profits that sites

e expect2d W deliver The acational value n

excess of 1re value of Fxec assels themselves (sucr
wels) srecogrised as gooow
value of

simply, the ma-keat
~erghion pus nesses (o0 ndeed any operatioral

the energy

husinesses) refiacis ine value of “uture exgecied

crofiss, not the cost of c\rrou Duyitg tangibie assels

SUCH as solar panels or wind turtines We pay

market value fortn wiCh may

exceed the valus
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Sector performance

Energy P{2021 £196m restated), partaly driven by increased ;
As ecoromic activity and glebal demand increased site cozts where £220m was incured at our
trrogghous the year, so ‘oo did wnclesale energy I piomass sites and £55m at cur reserve powar sites, 3
prees dhivern Dy movemenrts in commaodity pricas, tme prces for raw matenials nave increased, an :
which resulted ir the overall ncrease nrevenue average, by £3% due o ar increase n the suoply
sarned a0rcss Dur energy stes These markat cocts The combings cost of saies ‘or the raserve :
factors have resulted in ar ircrease :n revenne of P power and Binmass [t}
22% to £592m ?GZL £322m;. F277m 20210 107m) i should be noted that the
Corresoondif-g{y, EBITDA also sncreated by 112% to revenue.geherated Ly te :ijass a-nd reseve
£266m (2021 £126m restated) reflect ng the pg-i\/er dne*ﬂ Cfda"“?’ oy E192m durng the year (@ :
2 gr"”mmt ncrease in energy reverue Overall total £353m (2021, E161my

perating costs increased by Ll3Cm to £327m 1

FY2022 FY2021 FY2022 FY2021

Production Production External External
{(MWh} (MWh) Availability Availability

Biomass 1,050,038 836,553 84.6% 83 2% ;
LandFil Gas 240,226 256,026 97.9% 97 6%
Reserve Power 403,355 141086 94.2% $2.0%

Solar 554,858 517112 97.7% 96 C%

Vifind 851,214 90.5%

Total 3, 099 690 2 682 019
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Healthcare
Healtrcare operations cortinbutad £46m
(2021 £42mjto
reflecting the mmc‘o‘ ncregsed raven
Range'crd. Sa

=N

GroLp révenues fGr tre year
1Je i
s of apartrn ‘he retremert
viliages have rebounded weil from the lcckdowns

required oy the Covid-19 pandemic réspanse,

seling 41 uriets 11 the year (an increase of 2% from
2021) and increasing revenuc by £7.6rm to £25 2m

(2021 £12 7y

Lending
Revenue from lenang decrease
(2021, £57rm prirman .y dus

loan ook for

EvEnLe 5

doy Ll4m o E42m

fo & srmaller average

cash ¢ pe avalable for cpportunities across other
sectors withir tre Group ncluding acguis 1ors and

» the ioan ook has

¢

construction The make ug ¢
snfted slghtly where we have issued a fugner

numker of smader lars witnin the resdertia

3

sector, as well gs nrore larger (Gans ir (e

developmenrt sector ard tne carrrrercial segior.

lerndirg division cecreased to a oss

of £8 7rm fram a profit of rearly £l in the prior
year This rocvemet reflecis a provision of £25m 0

O rescrve DOV\’%T ctes

mowWas provig ed

m o tne peor year

fibre busineszes
tre tud nhaze ard zve s7ar: \ng o add

tornars o thelr raty

latvey new divizion, ai ing

wor had bud pass

Wi
rarket presence. Overail the division reported an
EBITOA loss of £554m (2021 £2Z 5 loss), v
s n Ine wiin expectations and reflec
devalonrmorta siace o the divsion,

=
&l
bl

wil be
grrsed an the balance saect at costhwin

As we buiid these networks out, tre assets

.

reco

carnct mclude future value which is expecied to ba

gencrateq as the assets have been irtormacy

gererated Trig s cifferent to tha share proe where

the future value expected 'C o generated from the

aswets s includen

Home building

fhivia HOMmes was acGis
theref
cerfarmarnce dung the year The busine

ired n May El
ore rad umited iIrmpact an the francla.
Q

forecast to daiver £78m reverue a~d £A.5m
ERITLA “or tne year enced 30 June 21
from tae first guacter of 2023 irdicate

st exgeriations

15 E"O&Ofy gerformmag o lire

Funding and liquidity
O stras 3/ IS 1C seCure |

conservaiive leves frem m

entiance retuais ffom our renews
~ad £1,044m of
aeirg witn E44lr of

puznesses At year end we

externa: project fira

Feadrocm available

~tecirroligy and as
such nave ower 2lurrg hgf v tmoul leverage wodld
Lty fratong oun SusIesses a

Ca sh ow We pzoeve tnat fall- g o adoo th

strate;y woLd Pave a

aurn and sharengider value Cver thne [org term

Anoroximaisy 804 of our

ard rerefore w

g are not slignifcarty exgoied to
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tre curren: interesl #ate volatii-ty, We continuatly

réview hancing arrangements (o ensure that they
optimised for the neaeds of the
cash s«
marner, we maintain a flexible inance faclity
or repaid to meet

are Cormpetiiive and

pusiness. Te ensdre managed in an agie
whick can pe drawn down

irmrmadiate business needs,

Looking ahead

The Group nas rebounded well from the effects of
the Covid-19 pandemic and has outgerforme
expectations Whiist the currert ecoromic outlook
is ane of chalenge and uncerianty we antoipaie
mirimal impact on our resulls due to the
predictable revenus streams and cost base, and
essentia, nature of our acivitizs Coupied with the
civersification we have DUl Ug across ne business,
we are positioned strongly for these turbulent
times ahead.

11 1o the twir
[ surgng
inflation — botn in terms of Iencmg ard portiolic
maragemeant These trends impact all areas of the
Grougp's pusiness and are chy to remain for the

We continue 1o pay particular attentio
challenges of rsing interest rates and

foresesanle future, sO we
iNvestment approach, continuirg o mon:or the
situation carefully and taking a prudent spproach w

remain disciplined in our

any current and emerging risks.

We are positwve about the continued oppartunity
for growth and continde to pelieve that the
business 's positioned well 10 take advantage of
future growth opporiunities across s core business
areas. Energy, lending and ~ouse building
operations are wel established ir the market and
continue to maxe excellent orogress with robust
perforrances in the new financial yesr. 'n line with
our plarred strateqy, since the year erc we <ol a
large sclar farm in Australia for a small profit, wth
redeployed into new cpporfunitios

proceads being

Deploymeant into fhre continues o rel outr lire
with expactations and tne QrOLp nas now passed
maore than 150,000 hornes by our Bbre networs
cur Reathcare division remains

al sales budge:

Sales actwty in

strong wita nearly 40% of annu

ady compieted or reserved across all sites 55 at
Se

e end of Septerrber

Announced witnin the autumn Stalenent as part of
tre 2023 Finance Bill, the UK Governrrent wili

anact a 45% windall levy Electric ty Generator

"} on whclesaie energy markat

Levy" or 'E
reveriues in excess of E75/MWH This is expeacted to
apoly t© the Group from 2 Jaruary 2023 10 3
March 2028 The axact lzgisiation will be publizhed
in mid-Decerrber 2022 but
reiease an impact analysws has been performed

as at 30 Septernber 2022 We actimate the Impact
to be a drep in valuation of aporoximately £45m
for the sites affected, which contributed to a

> 1o 177.0p N

based on the nital

2 Up decrease in the share proe
Decemper 2022,

We expect o gererate strong operating returrs
fromr our established divisions far the coming years
ir addition tc the anticipated cutflows for our
construction phase assets. The heathcare and
fibre divisions are weit Ino their build phase in lne

Jth our long-term strategy anc we anticipate
strorg returns over the next five to seven years
JpONn maturnty.

PS Latham
C'rector
16 Decemrber 2022
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Directors’ report for the year ended 30 June 2022

The directors present their report and the audited consclidated financial
statements of the Group for the year ended 30 June 2022.

Fora sumirmary of the Group's resalts, refer 1o tre The Group's b elives and ooucies on Tnancial nsk
Croup finarce revigw on page 23 i managernent ‘r:ciua‘-mg rformaton on the

The aireciorns fa

a div.den

Ve Nl recomriended payrie

d (2021 £MNil

e

The directors of the Com pary WS were 1 offic

PS Latnam
KJ Wiley
G Barlow

T Aribur lapcomted 1 July 2022}

Refer o thia sechor 172 statemeant on oage 21

O

ce

b

exposure of ire Grous to creant risks, hguidity risks

rd markes T arg sat out in note 21 tothe

fnancial statements The Group's principal ris

set out in the sirategc report on page L&

As perm ted by section
Act 2006,
nforrmation reguirea ©

the airectors nave clected o distloze

oy Schedue 7 of =

Companics ard Groups (Accounts ano Reports,
Regulations 2005 in tre stra

The Ecard recognises thal @ corporate culture

[
o
3

pased o sound encal values aﬂd Lehav ours
Troup enceavelrs e conauct s

W IMTeGnty, Inan ethics!

DUSINESS professicozl

and responsible marner, treating our empoyees,

customers, suppsers ard partners wi.th courtesy
ard respeth,

sbleq persors

rophcatons for eminloymrent by ais
are gven ‘Uil arc far consf;‘erat-cn for all




3| GOVERNANCE

Directors’ report for the year ended 30 June 2022

. N oo

We fully readse that our employges wish to se Ir accordance with the recommencations of Tre Li<
inforrmed and consultad on matters aifecting their i Corperate Goverrance Code, the Board has
considered the anangemerts in place 1o encourage
taff of the Crous or manager of the Groun to raise

work and to be invo'ved in problem-soiving affectng
neir cwn areas of interest and responsibility.

%]

]

& . . onc . Inconfidence, within ther crganisaton
Trne Group 's Amly committed to & polcy of good , o T

. . : about DUSSID!Q impropreties in maters of fnancial
communication at all levels ard we am o estatiich

repGIT g Or otrher matiers, s sat‘sﬁcd that aceyuele
& Cllmam which constantly cnoourages the open ‘

arrangements are IN place o aliow an indenendent

(.

flow of Informaton and ideas. Presently this : ‘
| . Ponvestigation, and follow-0n acion where Necessany,
ncludes rrornaly team briefings al a local ieverand ; ) ‘ iy

¢ . 110 take place within the organisation
the punicatior of montvly key performance ; ;

indicators covering output, operating costs and

healtr and safety . ‘
¢ We are committed to acting ethically and with
T iointegrty i all our business dealings ano

- relattonships and o implementing and enforcin

Tre Group has in glace an agreerert wih DcTonus ‘ ! LS - d
. 1 effective systems ana conurols Lo ensure modern
fnvestrments L'imited to pravide services to iFe :

—~ : . 1 oslavery is not taking place anywhers in our own
Groun coverng ogerational cversight, : ‘ |
P obusiness or 11 any Of Qur supDply Cha ns, consistent

adripistratior, corapany sccretarial and cormparny ‘ i ]
1 owith cur obligations under the Mogern Siavery Act

2015, We expect the same high standards from ali
T N P of our contractors, supplers and other business

accounting

pariners As part of cur contracting D7OCes3es, we
expect our suppliers to comply with the Modern

and corporate governance (ESGT) policy on ~
. 9° PONCy Slavery Act 2015

20 September 2020 The Croup recognizes the

Tre Board adopted a formal environmenta:, social i

need to conduct its business, in @ manner that 5 D e e e et e
esponsikle to the environmrent, wherever possible

The directors are respans.ble for prepar ng the
As a low energy user. tne Company Fas elected not | Arnual Repor: and the fnancal statermerits ir

to disclose data on its energy ard carbon usage : gecordance with applicasle law and regulation
Fern Trading Limited is the only Company ir tne : o
v Company law requires the directors o prepare

Group that meets the reporting cntena and

) ‘ ‘ financial statements for each financ’al year Under
tnarefore no irformat.on s provided for the Group ' v

that law the directors have prepared the Group and

as a whoie, :
i Company financia, staterrents in accordance with
Cnr L Polinted Kingdom Gereraly Accepted Accounting
T - - Ant-Brib Pol " i Pract ce {United K ngdam Accounting Standards.
e Group's Fas an Anfe-Bribery Policy wnig : . .
‘ b ’ 4 ! comprising FRS 102 "The Financial Reporting
intreduced robust crocedures to ensure full :

1 Standard appicable in the UK and Republic of
reland’, and applicable law}: Under company law
the direcicrs must not approve the financial
staterments unless they are satisfied nat tney gve a

compiuance with tne Bribery Act 2010 and to ensure
tnat the highest standards of professicnal ethical
corduct are maimtainad.
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true and & r view of the state of affairs of the Group

and Cormpany and af the profit oross of the Group
andd Company ‘or that per.og. In preparing tre

Y
finarcal staternents, tre directors are reguired ic:

« select suliabie accountrg poucies angd then apply

therm corsi

ter'uiy;

» siate whether appl cable Jruted Zingdom
Accouniing Stardards, compnsing FRS 102, nave
pesn folowed, subfecr to any mater.al degarfur

disciosad and expiamed in the financiat

« make judgerments and accoorting estmates that

are “eazonshie and prudert, ard

« prepare ne financal statements on i

concert basis aness itis e 3,cp HelE
presumie that the Graup e
cornue in business

ns ble for sa‘eguard.n
i C@m;ady and her"ce

steps for ine preventon and

ompamy’s ramsaciions ang

tany ume the
ﬁ arcal posson Jt e C;rcum and Comoeny ana
£rabie them o &7 surs that tne francal statementis

omply w.oh the Corr

verung tne preparat. o

arcigl staterments may d

As perrnitted oy the Artinlas of Associaton, the
directors nave tne sereit of anindemrnity which ¢
a quakiyirg thrd-party indeminty provison as

aetres by secton 234 of tae Cormpanies Act 2006

The indemn-ity was in force threughout the as:

firianc'al year ard § currently in force

ir. tre caze of 2ach director in office at the dae the
Directors Report s approved.

« 5o far as tre dretior 5 awarg, there is no relevant
audit Information of wnich the Group and

Compary's auditors are unaware a~d

- they bave raxen al the steps that thay ought

rector in order to make

—
e}
-
Gy
<
4]
—_
tw
7.
Y
3
o
i
a
al

i)
trems ﬂi/es ayvare of any relevant auait

a
inforrraton and to esabust that the Group and

Company's audiors are aware of that nfermatio
This confrmation s gven and shouid be interpreted

B aCCOrQance with the provisions of section 418 of

tme Compan.es Act 2006

Ernst & Yourg LLP hawing been gnpoinled n 2522,

nave ndcated ther wllrgnessto ber

eappointed
for another term and win e proposed for re-

arganss wi

apnointmeni »n th sectcn 485 of tna

- - ~ asars
Companies ALt 2006

of

pers \f by‘

PS Latham
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Independent auditors’ report to the members of Fern Trading Limited

Opinion

statements ¢* ~ern
ard s
frr tne year ended 30

Ve have audited the Anancial
Trad.ng Lirrited ('tne Parent Company’)
subsidiaries (the 'Group’)
Jure 2022 which corprise the Group Satement oof
Comprenensive (ncome, the Groun ard Parent

Company Balance Sheet, the Groun Statement of
Cash Flows, tre Group and Parent Staterment of
Changes in Eguity and the related notes © w0 29
incluchrig a summary of signficant acoounting
polizies The franoia: renorung frarmework that has
been apolied In therr preparation is applcakle aw
andg United Kingdom Accounurg Standards

cluding FRS 102 "The
Standaro applicable in
reland” (United Kingdom Generaily Accapted
Accounting Practice)

Financal Repaorting

the JK ang Republic of

in our opinion, the fnancial statements

« give a true ard fair view of the Group's and of the
Parent Compary's affairs as at 30 Jure 2022 and
of the Group's proft for the year then endec,

« have been prooperly prepareo naccordance with
Urited Kingdom Generally Accepted Acoounting
Practice, and

+ have beern prepared in accordance wiir the

requiraments of the Companies Act 2006

Basis for opinion

We conducied our audit in accorgance witn
Internationa. Stardards on Auditing (UK) (ISAs (UK}
and apnlicable law Our responsioilities under those
stancards are further described -n the Auditor's
responsibilities for the audit of the financial
staternernts section of our report We are
irdependen: of the Group 'n accordance with the
ethical reguiremeants that are relevant to our audit o
tre financial staterments in the U< including the
FRC's Ethical Standard, and we have fulfilled cur
cther etnical responsibilites in accordarce win
these reguirements,

N ‘ﬂ pu-

We believe that the audit evidence we have
mota red 15 sufficient anc appropriae o provide a

basic for our opinion.

Conclusions refating 19 going concern
n zuditing the finrancal siatemerts, we nave
that e directors’ use of the going

n the praparausr of

concladed
cncern basis
the finzancial 5

of accounting |
aternents is anpropnare

s
0‘

sased on e work we have performed, we have

D

ot dentfied any matenai urcerainties relahng o
ivicualy or coH@ctlvcu
rd Parent

avents or conditions that, in
rmay cast s
Company's ability o

igrifcant daubt on the Group
cortirde as a going concen
for a per od of twelve months from whe he

financial staterments are authorised for issue

Cur resoonzibilittes and the respornsibilites of
the directors with raspeci te going concern
are described ir the relevant sections of this
report However, because not ait future events or
condinons

qguarartee as to the Group's ability 1 continue as a

can e predicted, th's staterment 1s nci 3

goIrg concern

Other information

The other nforrmation compnses the mformation
ncluded in the annual recort, other than the
dnancial statements and our auditor’s report
therecn. The directors are rasponsible for the other

inforrnation contamead within the annual repct

Owr opinion on the financial staternents does not
cover the otner information and. excepl 1o the

exient otherwise explicitly stated in tmis report, we
do not express any farm of assurance conclusion

tharecr,

Our resoonsibility 1s to read the other information
anc, in going s, consider wnether the other
infermation is materially mconsistent with the

Tnancial statements or our knowlecge obtaired in
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independent auditors’ report to the members of Fern Trading Limited

the course of the auait ar oiherwie appesrs o be
materialy misstaiec. if we dentfy s.on material
Ncons stencies or ancarent Material misstaterns
we are reglred to deerm
to a material misatater

HES
e whether this gwves nse
went i the finzrcal
staterments them:ewes, If, pased on the work we
Fave performed, we caonclude that there is a
material misstatement of tne other

are required o report that fact

in‘crmat.cr, we

We hiave neing o repdrt ir this regard.

Ciginiors on other matiers presoribed
by the Companies Act 2008

N our opn'o”, based o0 the work undertazen i
the course of e audit
L]
rs report o
which the financial statemenits are grepared s
corustent witn tne * and
« tne Sirategic report and Directors report have

peen prepared in accorcance wite aoploabe
eoal requirements

Matlters on which we are reguired to
report ﬁy sxcaplion

I the L ght of the xrowledge

toe Groun a-d the Ferent Comcany aﬂd 1S

we have not de"at\ﬁed Mg

713. misstatemaens r
trne Strateg = report or Direciors report

We nayve norh'r
feilowerg matters i relauen (o whicr the

3ACC 2006 reqguires LS W repart I you If,

rien

rds nave not

for our audit bave fot peen

1=
Q
3

NCTEE TOl VS A by o

francia statere

nagresment wth ‘%~ accoLniing rec

« cortain diselosures OF Drectlors remureraticn

specified by law are not mads, or

» e have not receiveq gl the informaton ard

explanalions we require for our audit

fesponsibilities of divectors

Az expained more fully 1n tre Drectors’

resoons Dlubes statement set out on nages 29 ard
30 the Direciors of the preparanc

of the firancial statements ana for geng satished
that they give at
nternal control ac the Directors deiermine is

of finarc-al

maténial

2 responsibie f

e ana far view, and for such

necestary o enatle creparation
siaternents tnat are free fro

misstaternent, whether due 1 fraudg or srror

In prepanng ine Snendsl siatemerts, the Orectors

re recponsiole for assessing tre

Qi

arent Company's 2bll Ly to continue
orcern, discio4mg. as apolicable

O T'

o going Concemn and wiing the gom
nass of accounting unless the Directors edtner
Group o the Parant

ompany or 1o cease operat ons, or nave No

rteng to laudae the

')

ealicl'c g Tenalve DUt 1 do so

Auditor's responsibiiities for the audit
of the financial statemants

Cur oiectives a2 1o oblan reascrab e assura~ce

aoout wrietrer the financiai 2iatemenis as a whole
trier due

are free from matanal missiaternant, whe

at
to fravd or eror and o 1sswg ar auditar’s report

that includes our conion. Reasoracie assurance is

a ~igh evel of SIUrETICE, TUT s NGL 2 guaraniee t

an aucit conducted 1m accoraance wih 1Sas (L

Wit ays detect 3 ratena misstatement woaen
Misstaiemeris can anze rom fraud o erte
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Independent auditors’ report to the members of Fern Trading Limited

Explanation as to what extent the © e obtaining an urdersianaing of policies anc
audit was considered capable of procedures 1 place regarding compliance
detecting trregulariiies, including with laws ard reguiations, includirg now

Fraud compliance with s.ch pohcies 1s moniored

= Fryrre - Nall ] ots i ‘
rrequlantties, including fraud, are instances of non- ard enforced, obtaning an understanding o

‘ . i ) sgernent's process for destfying an
corrpusres with aws and reguiations, We design mansgerenls process fondertiying and

P Y e roa”
procedures in line with our responsibilities, cutined responding to fraud risks, 1mu~wr‘g programs
[}

: : ; o ard conirols establ cdress ‘5<<,
above, o detectrreguianties. incliding fraug Th ard conwrols establisned 1o acdress risks

identified, or otherwise prevent, deter and
detect fraud, and how serior managernent

rizk of not cetecting a matenal muzsiatement due to

fraud s tigher trar the rizk of not detecting ore
; roMmtors those prog "S arG conirois;
resulting from error, as fraua may involve celiperate MOMILors LROTe PIogran's ana contros.

concealment by, for examp.e, fqrg?"f of intentional + review of Loard rmeeting minuies in the perioo
misrepresentations, or through collusion. Tre ard up lo date of signing

exzent to whcn cur procedures are capabe of

: } : . . . « Wa ascessed the suscepnbiity of tne Group's
detecung irregularies, ircluding fraud s detaled ‘

francia. statermnerts tc rmateral misstatement,
nciuding how fraud might occur by haeid.ng a

discussien within the audit tearm which inciuded.

belcw Mowever, e primary responsiollity for the

preverton and detection of fraud rests with both

those charged with governance of the enuty ard

management « |dentification of related parties,

Qur approach was as follows: : + understanding the Group's busress, the

rd control envronment and as:gssng the nnerent

» We chtaned ar understanding of the legat ar
regllatary rarmeworks that are app: |rdb o the

ris< for relevant assernicns at the s.gnithcant

a t|leye SUSs ans wet
Group and determined that the rmast signifcant sccountlevelincluding discuss ons wih
managemeart to gain an understanding of
are tnose that relate o reporting framework (FRS
102 and tne Comparies Act 2036} : those areas of the financial staterments which
< ol ol AT - i M : R
: were susceptinle to fraud, as identned by

» We undersicod how Fern Trading Limited s rmanagement; and

complying with those frameworks by making

enquiries of managerent, those charged with

« considered e controls that the Group has
established to address risks identfed by

governance and those resoonsibte for legal
, . i : the entity or that otherw:se seek to prevent,
and comglance procedures as to any fraua risk : )

o I , : deterl or detect fraud including gainng an
framewark with:n the entity, including whetner
) ‘ understanding of the entity level contrals ard
5 formal fraud risk assessmert is completed. We | gt the 6
] : clicies that the Group apptes.
orroborated our enguinegs trrough review of the P B epp
following docurnentauon or gerforrmance of the 1« Basad on this understancing we designed cur
following procecures audit procedures (o 'dentfy non-complianice
with such laws and regulations Our precedures
involved testing of journal entries through

wurmnzl analyucs icols wiln focus or marua.

« obtairing an understanding of E‘ﬂtlt)/ devel
controls and corsidenng the mfluence of the

cantrol environrment,

p3tahtd
Rt
pensiiman tvy

‘i»".

v:;g
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fantts v Fhat °" b
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Independent auditors’ report to the members of Fern Trading Limited

journals, large or unusual transactions, or journals
meeting our defined nsk criteria based on our
understanding of the business, tested accounting
estimates for evidence of management bias;
enguiring of members of senicr management
and those charged with governance regarding
their knowledge of any non-compliance

or potential non-compliance with laws and
regulations that could affect the financial
statements; and inspecting correspondence,

if any. with the relevant licensing or regulatory
authiorities.

A further description of our responisibilities for the
audit of the financial statemenits is ocated on the

Financial Reporting Councit's website at
www.frc.org.uk/auditorsresponsibilities. This
description forms part of our auditor's report,

[ R e, .
LRSI R EEY AE A R N 1 I ]

This report is mage solely to the Company’s
members, as a body, in acgordance with Chapter 3

of Part 16 of the Companies Act 2006. Qur audit
work has been undertaken so that we might state

o the company’s members those matters we are
required to state to them in an auditor's report and
for no other purpose. To the fullest extent
permitted by law, we do not accept or assume
responsibility to anyone other than the company
and the company's members as a body, for our
audit work, for this report, or for the opinions we
have formed.

ﬁx/mﬁs&% 7\L_LJ’9

Michae! Kidd (Senior statutory auditor}

for and on behalf of Ernst & Young LLP, Statutory
Auditor

Belfast

20 December 2022

'
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Group profit and loss account for the year ended 30 June 2022

{restated)
2022 2021
e Note o
Tumov; (B oaE R B9 h A e e st e B s AR AR % 4 RS 1«« ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ et s e et e
Gross ;:ro t
Adminisirative expenses (258 251) (231844
Operating profit/ioss) E 42,69 T e7a1e
Other income 1 3,550 9454
Incomre from arther fixed assat rvestrnents 5,249 449
Sriare of operating profit in oot venture - 1,755
Profr or cisposal of subsidinnes and ,Girt veniure 8 29,533 28,568
Othze nterest recervatle and simelar inoomo & 130 597
Irterest payatle and siriiar charges 8 {33,554) (36,067}
Proﬁtl{loss) before taxatlon o M:?,G(Mmm (22667;‘
‘ 7 (16,294) {8.349)

Attributable to Fern

Minority interest

31,310

37,932

6622

31,310

(31012

{27005
14007
(31 012}

All resdls relate to continuing activities Nate 26 detans the prior penod adpastrents

Giroun statement of comprehensive income for the yvear ended 30 June 2022

2022
£'000

[restated)
2021

£800

Prohtl(loss) for the ﬁnancual year

Other comprehenswe income

tMovernents in cash flow nedges 77,985
Forc\qn ﬂxmarge garrfitoss) or retrarislauor o( subsidianes 18 561
Other comprehensive | :ncomé for the  year _ . 96 546 o
Total comprehensive income fortheyear . 1278%
Attributable to

+» Owners of the parent 134,478

+ Non-controlling interests (6,622}

o

127,856

(31012}

44,983
(333)

44550

13638

17645
(d OO7J
13 638
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Group balance shest as 3t 30 June 3022

Note

Fixed assets

2022
£000

an g, s,

restatod)
2021

e O{JO

FEREERL L R e T L e

Intangible atcets 8 557,708 57673
Tarigrale 3ssers g 1,893,430 1581682
rwestrmerts 10 35,452 11000
o 2486590 2169421
Current asseiﬁ ------------------------- T
Siocks 12 184,479 G4711
Dobtars (Ing C £1& %) i3 623,161 598,002
due aficr rmore s
Cashratbarka 1 256,415 172 478
o Y 6455 o 865 131«
T 6.152) 20209
Net curfent assets a i 663 177 7
Totai assets less current habllmes 7 ) ) 3,294 493 S A9 837 533
Credltors amounts famng due after more than one year 1z N (99:‘3.“4”25)‘“ . (9OJ 339]‘ :
Prov:s:ons for ltabllltles R ”17 o (BE!VSVZO)W 41 372,”
Net ass"e-i-:.s" - - - ' o . w-2,219,448 - - 1 887 842 ”
Capital and reserves
Callzd up share capiral 18 161,662 149,676
Share promiam account 364,882 173118
Merger reserye 1,635,569 1440257
Cash flow nedyge eserve §3,006 (14979}
Proft and | (2 770) 136,049
) 2,222,349 1884121
o {2, 901) 3721
Capital employed 2,219,448 1887242

Note 26 detaiiz the prior period ad,usimeants,

nese corseodated fnarcal erents or. pages
on

202& ana are nore

Q

PS Latham
Dirgctor

roved by tre Board of dreciors on
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Company balance sheet ps 51 30 June 2022

2022
MNote £000

T T T O S i . EATLL LIS ST DR IE LA

Fixed assets

IFvestmerits w0 2 539 97’8

2 539 978

Current essets
Dentors 13 39,888
Cash at bank and 11 band 1 6 422
V R - - 7 46 310

Creditors: arnounts faliing due within one year 14 (449}

Net curreni assets 45.861

Total assets less current llab:lltles 2 585 839

Net assets 2,585,839

2021

£:000

2.116.366
16,366

50,383
1523
51,906

(p2a04)
 um9m
145,748

2145348

Capital and reserves

Called up share canita. 1% 161,662
Shiare premiurm aceount 364,882
Merger reserve 1,986,457

Profit and -0ss accouni 72 838

Totalshareholciers funds 2 585 839

149,67
173,118
1,791,145
31 409
WZ 145 _;48 --

The Company has eected to ke the exemptior under section 408 of the Companies Act 2006 not to

presant the Compary orofit and loss account Tne oroft for the financia: penod deatt with in the financial

statements of the Company was £236,742,000 (2020 ‘oss of £157,504,000)

These financial staternents on pages 3% 10 92 were approves Dy e Board of directars on 1
and are signed on their behalf by:

PS Latham

Director

Registerea rumber 12601536

6 December 2022
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Giroup statemsnt of changes in aquity for the year ended 30 June 2022

Called up
share
capital

Share
premium
account

Cash flow
hedge
reserve
(restated}

Profit
and loss
account

(restated]

Total Non-

share- controlling

holders’ interest
funds
{restated)

£000

Merger
reserve

£'000

P SRR e raas v ome sane

138435 -

£000 £000 £000

B T ERRShax s an DTUINGE b Amone sud TR RAE $annads T4 dhbmanpiiny, o 0 VK

1635569 {63837; 41185

£'000 £'000

1668982 9570

- - - 3875 13,828 17,703 -

i53.967] [27.356; 1686685 9.570

Losg or the Prancs’

(4.007)

” 27005 (27005

i

tedd)

44,583 -

- - - - (333 1333} -

- - - 44383 1333, 44650 -
- - - 44,982 (27.338) 17645 14,0071
- - - - 1831 1831 f1.842)

165312 - 195312 - -

184.803 -

Srarss 1sslied durnng

11685

(444 - - - {£,399]

5,843 -

Capital

employed
(restated)

£'000

R b R AR P R B SR S R R

1678552
17703
1696255

(31.012;

44983

44650

12638

{11

184,803

6,543}

1496076 173118 1440257 14.979; 136.04% 1884121 izl

202 ienstaten;

1887842

Balance as at
1 July 2021 (restated) 149,676 173,118 1,440,257 (14,979) 136,049 1884,121 3,721

Protit for the
financial year

- - - - 37,932 37,932

Changes in market
vaiue of cash flow - - -
hedges

77,985 - 77,985 -

Foreign exchange
loss on retranstation - - - -
of subsidiaries

18,561 18,561 -

1,887,842

31,310

77,985

18,561

i
H
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Called up Share Merger Cash flow Profit Total Non- Capital
share premium reserve hedge and loss share- controlling employed '
capital account reserve account holders’ interest
funds |
£'000 £'000 £000 E£'000 £'000 £000 £000 EQ00 i
Other '
comprehensive y _
income/(expense) for 308 - - - 77,985 18,561 96,546 96,546
the year
Total comprehensive !
incomef(axpeine) for - — - 77.985 56,493 134,478 (6,622} 127,856

the year

Utilisation of merger

reserve - - 195,312 - {195,312) - - -
Shares issued during

the year 11,986 191,764 - - - 203,750 - 203,750
Balance as at %

30 June 2022 161,662 364,882 1,635,569 63,006 (2,770} 2,222,349 (2,901) 2,219,448

Note 26 details the pric- penod adjustments

Company statement of changes in equity for the year ended 30 June 2022

Cafled Share Merger Profit Total

up share premium reserves and loss shareholders’ ;

capital account account funds f

£000 £000 £000 £000  £000

Balance at incorporation " mei - — o - o - ‘ B

Lnss for the financial year D o (5?504;(157504;

LUitilisation of merger reserve - 195 - f

'-Fcta\ comprehensive income L - - 37, 808 o 157504 f

Shares issued durng the year 150120 173,118 1.0B6.457 - :

Shares cancelled during the year 445) - - (6 399) '

Balance as at 30 June 2021 Ta49676 173418 1791145 31,409

Profit for the financial year - - - 236,741

Utilisation of merger reserve - - 195,312 (s5312) 53@?51%%

Total comprehensive income o T o I;;,su-----n-m h 41,429 o I
Shares issued during the year 11,986 191,764 - -
Shares cancelled during the year - - - -

Balance as at 30 June 2022  ie1e62 364,882 1,986,457 72838 ili2ises;

VS nrae il
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Groun statement of cash flows for the year ended 30 Juns 2022
(restated)
Mare 2022 2021
- EO00  £000

Cash flows from Operatmg actwltles

Frofitfiooss! for the firancia vear altr buial'e 10 the owrers of the pare~!

Adjustments for:

Tax or, prohtifoss)

Interest receval e and similar ircome

Interest payantn and oiher simear charges

Proft on disposal of subsicianes and jomt venta s
Incorme from joint ventire

InCome from Axed asset mvestiery

Arnortisatins and irnpa rrnent of mtangble fred assets
Deprecanor of targible v a5sats

MNor-cash sta'f osts

FMoyernents on dervatves and fo

iNcresse in stock

{roreaselidecrease © debrars

Nereasedaecrease] i redine s

Non contronlag mterasts

’pdl’]

Net cash generated from operatmg actwnttes
Cash fIDWs from mvestmg activities

Purchase of subg

diary undenakings inet of cash acguired)

Sale of subsiciary undeTakings and |9t veniure

“urchase of 1 ILle azsers

Purchase of intangiie assets
Purchase of unested investrments
Sale of unbsiea investrrarss
Imterest rece ved

neome friyr T TInG wETLre

Net t.ash used in mvestmg actunt:es
Cash flows from financing actnntles

Proceeds o Ananc rg

Net cash generated from ﬁnancmg actmtles
Net (decrease)flncrease in cash and cash equlva(ents

Cash ard 35" eguraiens st the beg w..r.g of "he year

ChAaT3e GRS O SAsh 57

Cash and cash equlvalents at the end of the year

37,932

7 16,294
& {130)
& 33,554
(29,532}

oy

(5,249)
45,762
101,802
3,040
(18,044)
{19.829)
31,022
(173,956)
G (6,622}
25,853

41,897

o]

e

(52,377}
101,778

(322,446)

(7.222)

(124,203)
13 105,000
130

o

(299,340)

201,719
(32,319)
{32,013}

203,750

s

e

341 137
83,694
4 172,478

243

1 256,415

(27.005)

8,349
(9G7)
36.068
(28,568)
{1755}
(449;
27,704
84,657
8,875
(19,788)
{5701
243,374
6,871
4,007
(1 751)
341 917

(221987)
34503
(110457)
(875}
(29,617)
20,133
G557

1, O?f
(306.226)

(35.552)
212,676)
184,355
(6,299)
(70,268)
(34577

367

206,688

172478

Note 26 detzis the prior pericd ag ustrments
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Statement of accounting policies

Company information

Ferri Trading Lamited {the Compary’) it & prvate company «mited by shares and .ncorporatea on 14 May
2020, The company s domiciled n [mq ard, the United K ngdem and registered under company nurmper

CI036. The addr

m
A
in
o]
=
-
=
6]
1)

o
o

ered office is at 6:h Floor, 33 Halborn, London, England, ECIN 27

Statement of compliance

Ine Group ard irovicual financiat statements of Ferr Tracing Lrnted have beer prepared in cormplance
with Unted {ingdorn Accountng Standards, inciding Financial Reporting Standard 102, The Ninana
Reporung Standard applicabie in the Uriea Kingdom and ihe Republic of Ireland (FRS 1027 and the
Zomparies Act 2006

Hasis of praparation of financial stalements

The firancial statements have peen prepared 07 & gong concern basis, under the nistorcat cost convent on,
as madified by the recogritior of certain financial assets and Laciives measured at fair value, and n
accordance with the Companies Act 2009 and applcable accounting standards i the United Kingdom. "he
princical acocurting policies, which have been appued consstently throughout the year, are set out below

Tre corscldated Anancial statements inciuce the resdlts of all subsidianes cwned by Fern Trading Limied
as listed in note 29 cf the annual financial statements. Certain companies of these subsidianes, which are
listed In note 29 have taken the exemption frem an audir for the year ended 30 June 2022 permutted by

section 4794 of Companies Ac: 2506, ¢ orger to allow these subsidiaries (© taxe the audt exemption, the
parent company bas given a statutory guarartea in tine with section 479C of Companies Act 2006, of ait
tne cutstanaing net Lak hties as at 30 June 2022

ﬁ@%ﬁg concern
ne Group's and the Company's business activities, togetﬂer with the faciors likely to affect its future
developmem, ceriormance and positon are set out the Strategic Report on & g 41014 The financial
ostion of the Grodp, s cash flows, liquidity position and borrowmg facilivies are described in the firancial
review or pages 23 w© 27 The principa. risks of the Groun are sel out on pages lf o 19

The Directors perform an annual going concern revew that consicers tne Group's atility 1o meest its
financial obligaticns as they fall due, for a period of at least tweive months after the date that the financial
statements have been signed,

Due t3 the chailenging rarket conditions management nave performec an assessment to deterrmine
whether there are any material uncertainties arising that could cast significant doubt cn the abil'ty of the
Group o continue as a going corcern. NG signifcant issues have been noted and as a conseguerce, the
cirectors Delieve that the Group s well placed o manage s busness risks successfully despite the current
LMCArain ecoromic odtiaox,

e i
i Tk

R b B
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Statement of accounting policies

I reacung trs conclusian the Directe s have reviewen the inanc.al impact of the uncertanty o1 the
Groug's balance sheet, profit ana loss and cash flows wn specific consideraton giver to the folicwing

A reversze stress test was performed o the bass case forecast o ascertain wnat scenanos would result in

T

rsks to the Groups igquidity positor T he test showed even in an urlikely scenar.o of a signihcant reduction
of reverue of 46%, the Groun is able to sustain 15 curre~t operational costs and meet all liakitles as they fal
due for at ieast & ye

ar from the date of s.gring these financial staterments wher utlisng e avaitaole
fac:lities witnin the Group

The Grouo has @ nurmber of finencing facilit es triat conan covenants requiring the Group to mairtain
speciied finarcial ratios and comply with cerian other firancial covenarts These finarcia. coverants ave
tested at least guarteny, and, at the date of this report, the Group is 0 cemplance witn all s financial
covenanis. Siress 19sis on reaonatly plawsitle scenanos such as a significart reducuon i EBITDA of 84%
sver time have been used 1o astess the coveran: reguirercents for the at least the naxt tweive months and

e}

a
)
(8]

venants nave been forecast to be met even wnder the stress test scenar o, i the go ng concern period

ALEE Jure 2@22, tre Group nad avalable cash of £256m and beadroom: avahane of Z4450m including 4
tfacility of "gilurﬂ Dect of £28m s due to mature n less thar one year, with the rernanaer
yvable in more thar ane year. The Gr

6]

.ps faciittes, repayrment dates ard mdrawr‘ armaounts are
ote 16 Loars and Borrowngs

Key accounting -udgerent and estmatas have ceen made with consideraticn g ven 1o the current
economic outlook. Key estimates ircly recoveraty lity, valuauon of wonom progress,
decomriss oning provisions, imoarmeant of goodw:it and investmenis, business comrbinatons anc hedge

accounting. Detalls are set ot on pages 50 o 51

Based on the anove assessment of current econormic condtinns ard tne mpact on the Group's finandia
pozition, ligudity and Fnanca coverants the areciors have concluded that the Groap and Company ~as
adequate resourcas o continua N operaticnal existence for the nigxt 12 months Thus, they contnue 1o
acopt the going concers hass of accounting n orepanng the arnual hiraacal siaterments
Exemplions for gualifying entities under FRS 102
FRS1G2Z alows a cuaafying ety certan disclosure exermplions, sunjedt to cartain conaitiors, whieh aave
beer complied with, includ ~g noticatan of, a7d no on,ect or o, the use of exernotions by tre Camoany s
srarenolders.
The Company has taken advantage of ine following exemphions,

from preparing a statement of cash flows, on tre 023 that itiz a cualfyng entiy and «
rrents, inczed the Zomrpany's

starerment of casn flows, nciuced n trese f-ancial

en: dizclosares, requiren urder FRS 102 parsgranhs 12 39 w0 12 48A anc

=
[¥4]
by
=
3

b 12 2% a5 tne wforeatior 1s proviged IT the Consce2aied drarcst siate ners

J

sing e Comoany Sy MANEgemr ent gericnne. CoMmoe sanor, as recu rad by FRS 102
7
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Basis of consolidation

ne <o Jldahﬂ" financial statements irclude the results of Fern Traaing Lirmited and al: its subsiciary
dndertakings mande up o the same accourting date Al intra-group balances, transactons, mcome and
expenses are elrminated in full on consoldator The results of subsidiry urdertakings acaurred or disposad
of dunng the peuod are ncluded or excluded from the income statement frorm the 2ffective date of
acquisition or dsposal.

All undertakings over whick the Group exarcises control, being tne power to goverr. the fnancal and
operating policies so as 1o obtan engfts from their act vities, are consnldated as subsidiary undertakings
Whiere a sunsidiary has different accountng poticies to the Group, adjusiments are made o those
subsiciary francial staterments (o apply the Group's accounting polic es wnen preparng the consolicated
finarcial ctatements.

od or acqured during the year are ircluded up te, or from, the

=
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dates of change of conirol or change of sigrificant influence respectively

Where the Croup has written a gut oph.on over shiares held by a non-controlling irlerest, the Grous
derecognises the non-controlling nterest and instead recagnised cortingant deferred cons deratio iiability
with'n otner payables for the estmated amount Lkely to be paid 10 the non-controling interest on exercise
of those opticns. The residual amount, representing the difference between any censideraton paid/payable
and tne non-controling interest’s chare of nat assets, is reco qmised as goodwill. Moverments in the
esumrated lizbility after inival reccgniticn are recognised as gooowill.

Foreign qurrengy

i Functional and presentation currency
2 Group financial staterments are preserted n pound sterling and rounded to thousands

The Compary's functional ard presentancn currency 15 pound sierlng and rounded © thousands.

il. Transactions and balances

Foreign currency trarsactiors are translated into the functional currency using the scot exchange rates at
the dates of the fransactions At each pencd end ‘cre gn currency monetary items are translated using the
closing rate Non- mor‘e*ury temns measured at misioncal cost are translated using the exchange rate at the
date of the transaction and non-maonetary items measured at farr value are meazured using the exchangs
rate when fair value was determined. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the setflement of
transactions and from the translation at period-end exchange rates of monetary assets and liabi.ties
denominzated in foreigr currencies are recogrised n the proat ang loss account

il foreign exchnange gaing ard losses are preserted ir the proft ard loss account within ‘administrative
expenes.

iii. Translation

The trading resu:ss of Group undertakings are translated into pounds sterling at ithe average excnange rates
for the year The assets and Latinties of overseas undertakings, Inc:uding goodwill and fair value adjustments
arising on acau sition, are trans.ated at the exchange rates ruurg at the year-end Exchange adjustments
arising from tne retrarsiatior of opening ret irvestrents and from the translation of the orofits or losses

at average rates are recognises in 'Other cormnpreherisive income’ and allocaied 10 non-controlling interest

5 AROICRIIEe

ot
5 5Ewnt o

STh haded
Had taad
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Turnowey :
The Croup operates a number of ciasses of busness Revenue is derived Oy the following :
= Erergy

Turnover from the sale of electncty generated by sciar fams. WG gererat.ng assets, resarve cower

olarts and bremass ano lardfil sites is recognised on an accruals oase in the period inwinch s

gerneraed Revenue from long-term goveriment backed offtake agreements, sucn 3s tne Berewable :
O gc.f on Certification "ROC scheme are accrued n the oeriod inwnich it relates to Turnover from the
e of fertbser by biomass ana landill businesses s recognised on physical dispatch, :

Uﬁ

« Healthcare ‘1

Turnover 1s recogrised when tre s grwaﬁcan: rsks and rewards of ownersrip of retremenrt prope-ties have
dreliaby, ang it s !
orobable that the econcomic benefits assocaied with tne tranzaction wl flow (o the enuty Tufr over

passed o the buyer {or legal complenon), ke amount of reverue can oe recognice

is recognised at the far vawe of he cons.aeration recerved "o healthcarg service: provided 1 the nomma.
course of business, and 15 snown net of VAT Turnoyer is recogrised based on tre date the service ig
arovided

« lerding
Turnover represanis arrangemeant fees and interes on loans provided 16 custorners, net of ary value
addec tax Loar interest is recogrizes on ar accrual basis in Ure witr corraciual terms of the loan i

agreermert. Arrangement fees are spread over the life of the 1oar o whicn they relate i

T

Fibr

Turnover is recogrised at tre far value of the corsideration recewved Tor intemet comnectv ty ana related

m

iT services provided n the norma. course of husinass, and 15 showe net of VAT Turmaver is recogn’s
ased or the dawe the sevice 5 provided. ;

» Howuse puiding !
Tarmover 1s recognised on legal comoletion of the sale of property, land and comrmercal spaces, Turnover
from housng assoc ation contracts -5 recogmised by reference 1o the value of work compiated as a !

oroport on of tre total contracst value.

Employes benefitg
The Groun provdes a rarge of benehiz 1o empLoyees, incloding annual bonus arrgngements, paid holday
arrangemerts and defined contnbulon DENSICn L ans, ’

i. Short-term benefits
Srort- e benetts inciucing holday pay ard ctner svilar non-monetary heref s are recogrised as an
WiC

gxpense In tre pedcg © which the ser rece,

ii. Defined contribution pension plan 1
A defired concbunon olan s a pens'con clan wrder wnich e Group Bayvs fize rITIDUTONS INLG 3
separate entty Orce the conributiors have been pad the Grodp as rofurtner gayrrent ctlhgatiors !
The cortnbur ons are recsgr sad as an exgerse wren trey are due AMoLsls rol ped are shown i

‘n e calgrce sheet Tre assels of the plar are Fe.

(l

separaely from tne Group nordesenseantly ;
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iii. Share-based payments
Cash-setlled share-based payments are measured a° far value at the balance sheel date Tre Groun :
recogrises a liability st the nalance sheet date pased on thease fair vaues, taking 1m0 account the estimated
number of units that will actually vest and the current proport.on ©f tne vesting period.

Changes in the vawe of this liablity are recognised n the income staterment

The Group m5s8 no equity-settled arrangements, i

Finance costs
Fnance costs are charged to the profit and ioss account over the term of the debt using tre efective ;
interest metnod so that t-e amourt charged is at 3 constant rate on the carry-rg amount i35ue Costs are
initialy recognised as a reducuon In the proceecs of the assecated caoital nstrument end releazed to the
profit and loss account over the term of the debt

Current and deferred tax
Tax iz recognised in the staterment of income and retainea earrings, excent that g change atnoutable to an

Y :
in equity is also recagrised n other cornprehensive income or directly In equity respechvely 5

el
T

item of rcome ard expense recogrised as other comprehnensve ircomae of (o an item recogrised dire

Tne carrent income Lax crarge is calcutated on the basis of tax rates and laws that have beer enacted or

t 2
uostarmvely eracted by the balance sheet date :n the countnes where the Company operates and

gererates income

Ceferred balances are recognised in respect of all timing differe~ces that have onginated but not reversed
by the Balance sneet date, except that

« The recognition of deferred ax assets 15 dmited to the extent that it is procable that they will be recovered
against the reversal of deferrea ax tisbitities or other future taxable proft: ana

Ary deferred tax balances are reversed If and wnaer all corditions for retaning associated tax allowances
have beer met

Ueferred Tax balances are not re-ugm‘sed in respect of permanent differences except in respect of business
combxrattonr whien deferred ax 15 recognsed on the differerces between the fair vaues of agsets acguired
e futyre tax deductions ava lable ‘or them ang the difererces between the far vaues of liabillites

acquired and the amount that wiil ce assessed for tax Deferred tax is aetermined using tax rates and taws

tnat have neen enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date.

Business combinations and goodwill
Busiress combinations are accolned for by appiying the nurchase metnoc

The cost of a bus'ness combinalon is the far vatue of the considerat.on given, liabilties incurrad or
assumed and the equity instruments issued ptus tre costs directly att mwtabwe to the pusiness combiration,

Whrere control ‘s achieved in stages the costis the consderatior at the of each transaction

Gn acquls ticn of a business, fair values are griributed to the dentfiable assets, liabilites and contingert
lLabilitie < the fair value cannat be measured reliably, in which case the value s ncorporatad as
acocwill Where the fair value of contingent lakiliies cannot pe reliably measured they are dizc.oced

2N fne same basis as cther contingent ab lities.
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Goodwil. recognised represenis tne excess of the far- value and drect Jtahe t 12 Ourck
cons deration over the fair values to the Group's -nterest in the icentifiable net assats.
contingent labl'ties acaured

On acausition, goodwill iz alocated 10 cash-generating units {CGLsT ©
the corrbinat on.

Coodwil. 's arnorised over its expected wseful bfe which iz determined tased on toe estimated lfespan of
the assets acqured Where the Groun is unabie to make a reliable estrrare of usefiul life, guodwil. s
arrortised aver @ period rot exceading ten years, Goodwl s reviewed ana assessed for imoairment
neicators on an annual Dasis ang any impairment is chargead o tre profitand logs,

Tangibte fxod assels

Tangible fixed assets are stated at cozt les reciation. Depreciat.on s provided 2t rates caiculated fo wr e
off the cost of fixag asets, less their esﬁmate-j' residual value, over their axpected Lscful Lyves Deprecation

cormmences from 1

ot 8 Groudiht into servce Land and zsteis in the course of construcuor

are not depreciated. The estirrated dseful ives are as folows

na “mr‘ bw Al

\NF‘ SiS 'f‘ﬂ'

cl nJ m

\Jerwor/ as so“’

urse of constroct'on are stated at cost,

Where factors, such as tecnnological advarcament or changes 1 market price, nd cate trat res dual vaue

-
or useful Ufa have chiangec, the residusl valus, useful Lfe or aepreciation -ate are amendad prospecivaly ©

ef.ect the new croumstances, Tre assels are reviewed for mpalrmeri @ g

carrying amount may be ‘mpared.

Intangible asset

#

Intangiole asseic are

Aroruzat.on s calcut

Lo thEir residual vatus

luded - gounisirative expensas

g zonsert 1o buld & selas farm and a waind far acgqures on acqustor
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Wnere facrors, such as changas in market prce, ndicate that residual va.ue or dseful life nave changed, the
residual value, useful tfe o amortisation rate are amended crospecively to m-" Chthe new CIrcumsiances

The assets are reviewed for imoairmens  tne above facters indcate that tne carrying amcon: may

Leases
Al inceptior ine Group assesies agresments that transfer the nght 12 use assets, The assessment considars
wheihers the srrangement 1§, or contains, a lease based on the suhstance of the arrangermert and whether

the lease shiould be ciassfied gs el

er a finance wase or an oparahrg lease

teases of assets that transfer sunstantiady ait the rizks and rewards ircidenta, to ownership s7e classhed a

C es are capitalised at the commencement of the lease at the fair value of the
leased asset and depreciated over tne snorter of the iease term and the astimataec useful life of the aszet
Assels are assessed forimpairment at each reporting date.

Leases that do not transfer all the nsks and rewards of cwnessnip are classified as cperating ieases.
Payments under ocerating leases are chargec to the crofit and loss aczount or a straigt-I're bas's over the
perod of the eaze.

investiments

Ae Company holds investments in a sunsidiary gt cost less accumuiated impairment losses. I an
impairment [0ss 15 subseguantly reversed, the carrying amount of tne investment 1s increased to the revised
estmate of its recoveraole amount, but only 1o the extent that the revised carrying arnount does not excesd
the carrying amount that would nave been determined nad no impairment los: teen recagrssed in prior
perods A reversal of animpairment loss is recogrised in the profit and oss account.

Cash

Cash -ncludes cash in hand and deposits repayable on demand Restricted cash represents cash for whicn
the Group does not nave immediate and direct access or for which reguatory or legal reguirereants restrict
the use of the cash

Stocks

Raw materials, spare parts and consumables are valued at the lower of cost and nert realisable value Wnere
necessary, a provision is msde for obsolete, slow-moving ard defective stock Cost s determined ori the
first-in, first-aut {(FIFQ) method

Fuel stocks (MBM and tter) are valued o0 an average cost basis over ore to two months and provision for

unusabile iitwer is reviewed maonthly and applied w off-site ctock,

Fue. stock of strave has been valued at the historical cost per tonne of straw. A provsion ‘or unusable saw
1S ident hed on an individua! stack basic and is reviewed monthly. Stocks are used on a first in, first out
(FFO7) basis by age of straw.

stocks of ash at Fibrophos are valued at tne lower of cost anag net realisable value to the Group

Stocks of property devalopment work in prograss ("WIPY) are stated at the lower of cost and ret reatisatlc
vawe Cost comprizes direct matenais and, where applcable, d'rect labour costs a~d those overheads that
have been incurred n bringing the stocks o their oresent locations and condit.on
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Al each report dat assessrrert s made for impairment Ay excess cof tre carry g amcunt of
g b S

. a
stecks over vs est, mared sehing price iess costs o cormpiete and sell s recogrsed as an imparrment loss

throwgn the profin ard jose acco.nt. eversals of wnpairrent l0sses are also ‘ecognised in the oro

Accrued incone

Accrued incorme on loars is calcuiated z

oiinerest zet cut in e lcan corlracts Erargy nocome
accrued over the perod in which @ has been generateq.
Pefarred income

Deferred nocome s recognisaed n

it the terms tet cutin the contact Deferred rmocome s

& Vi
releasen o the pront ans ioss account in the period o which it relates

Fingncial instruments

The Grouc has chozen o adont Sechions 1t and 12 of FRS 102 0 respect of finarast insruments

Financial assels

Basc financ.a ding trade and other receivaples ard cash and bank balances are iritially

recogn sed ar rarsaction price, unless the aran

gemean: constituies @ finarc~g trarsazuon, where the
fransaction & measured at the present val.e of the fuiure recesis discouried al a market rate of interes:
Sacn asssls are subsequerlly carned at amorvsed cost Lsing the effective nterest method

At the end of each reporing pencd finarc .zl ascets measurad at amortsed 2ost are astessad for onjecive
evidence of impairment. If an aswet s imeared the imparrent [0ss iz the difference between the Carrying
amount and the oresent value of the cstimated cash flows d scounted at ine assat’s ong.nal effecive interast

rate The mpairment loss s recogrisec it proft or loss

Qiher financay assets, INClading investmenrts -n equity instrurents whch are not subsdiares, assocates or

joint vent, ,areqnvtialiy measured at far value, which iz normelly the transaction orce %u h aszets are

subsequerty caried at fair value a~d the changes in fa'r va.ue are recognised in oroft or \oss, except that

MVEstments In eguity INSTTUTENts tnat are not publ cly traded ana whose fair va.ues cannot be measured
reliably are measured at cost less miparmert
Financal asse's are derecogrisen wren (@) the cartaciual nigns (o the casr flows from the asset exgre or

g setied, o {s; sabstannally al the nisks ard rewards of the ownershug of tine asset are transferred to

anotner part o) corrol of the asser has beer rars‘ered o another carty wno has the practcal ability
¥ 3

o urilaEeraly el tre asset fo ar unire

yow thoul rrocsrg addaonal rezirctho

discourted ata macket rate of rierest
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Debtirstruments are subiequently carned at amortised ¢ost, using the effecuve interest rate rnatnod. Fees

pa[d on the establishment oF loan facilites are recogniced as transaction casts of 1ne loan w the extent tha

i0is probable that seme o all of the facility will be drawr down In this case, the fee s deferred until the
draw-dowrn occurs the extent there s no evidence tnat it is probalie that some or all of the facility wil

e drawn down, the f(f’ 15 capitalised as a pre-payrent for Lguidity sevvices and amortised over the geriod

o the facility to which it reiates.

rade pavables are chligatons (o pay for gqoods or services that have bean acquired in the ordinary course
of business fror supptiers, Accounts payable are classhied as current Labilitcs if payment iy dus wilbin orie
year o7 .ess If nol, they are presented at nor-currert habslties Irade payables are recogrised iritially at
ransactior price and sutsequenty measured a: armortsed cost usirg the effective rterast method.

Fnancial labdities are derecogrised when the hakility ‘s extinguished, that is wher the comtractual obligator
s discharcad, cancelled or expres.

Brovisions

Provisions are made where an event has taken slace that gives 1he Group a legat or constractive obligatio
that probacly reguires settlernart by a transfer of economic benefit, and a reliable estimate can be magde <
the amourt of the obligaluon

Provisicns are chargea as an expense o the profit ard loss accountin the year that the Group becomes
aware of the obligation, ard are measured at the best estimate at the balance sheet date of the expenditure
evant risks and uncertainties

reguired o settle the oblinatior, takmg Irto account re

Hedgling

Tne Group applies hedge accounting for trarsactions entered into to manage the cash flow exposuras of
borrowirgs. Interest rate swans are held to manage the interest rate exposures and are designated as Cash
flow hedges of flcating rate berrowings Changes in the fair values of denvatives desigrated as casn fiow
hedges, and which are effective, are recogn.sed direcily in equity. Ary ineffectiveness in the hedging

EARR
relaticnship (being the excess of the cumulative change in fair value of the hedging nstrumrent since
Ircesticn of the hedge over tne cumulative change in the fair value of the hadged itern since incepton of

tne hedgel is ra-cogmsed ir-the preht ana less.

The gain or loss recognised in other comprehensive income 15 reclass:fed to the profit and losz in
accordance with the cash flows of the hedged item. Hedge accounting is discentinued when the heaging
instrument expires, no longer meets the hedging criteria, the forecast transaction 1z no longer hghly
probable, the Fedged debt nstrument is derecoenised or the nedging instrument s terminated.

Share cap%%‘m

@

Ordinary shares 'ssaed by the Group are recognised in equity at the value of the proceeds receved. with tr
excess over nomirat value peing credites 1o share premium

Mon-controliing interests

Non-controlling interests are measured gt their proporaonate share of the acquiree’s icentifiable net azsets

at the date of acguisition
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Hey acoounting judgemants and estimates

The prepargtior of fimanciz. siatements In complance with FRS 102 requires the use of certaln critical

-\.f

accounting estimates. It 2.50 requWES Managdement (o exak Company's

[
n
4]

udigement n apryirg tre

accounting policies Estirnates and uogements are contnually evaluated and are based on ristoncal
experience and other factors, wcl. d rng expectatons of future events tnat are Setieved 1© be "eatonabie
Jrad rthe croumstances The key estimates and udgerrenis i preparng these financ at statements are

i. Recoverability of ioans and advances to customers (estimate)
Lgars arg advances 1o customers, ircluding associaied arcrued income La:ancas, are reviewed for

a Juarterly basic. in considerng the need for 5 provition, managerrent determ ne thelr best
esurnate of the expected future cash flows on a case by case basizs. As this esurmnale relies on a <ertain
nuTker of assunetions abot ‘uture events wher miay diffar rom actual outcomes, ncludng the
borrower's aoility W repay Interest and Capital due In future penods, tnis gives « se 1o ucgement as to
wnether there s a snor

i petween the carrying vawe ang the fair velue o t-e deotor ‘mlamc_e

Managerrent noie at proviswon'-: agamsf i0ans and acvances 1s & Critea, estimate an have tnergfors

performned sensitivity ara 2 provisior. The reslts of the sensiuv ty analysic conclade tnat a change

of +/- org per centin the armount pmvzr]e@ against the estimaiea balance at risk would have resulied in

£3.em essfmore expenditure brﬂmg afged to the meome staterrert dur ng e pariod See ncte 13 ‘or the

30 Jure 2022

Q_
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carrying amount of 1

ii. Value of property development work in progress ('WiP') (estimate)
Froperty development Wil is reviewed for impainrent on 4 periodrb Cass. In considenng the reed o 2

4@

rCYVISION, management gatermine tnelr best estirnate of the recoverable value, Marnagemeant engage an

iLal

expert exlernay valuer o provide key assumph.ors about future events which may difer from =
outcomes. Ncluding progerty valuations, rate of sales ang developmiert Ccosts

These estrrates give rize o judgement as o whelner tere 5 a shorifall etween the Carrying value and tne

farr value of the ba.arce as at the 30 Jme 20722 Pogtyear end. managemenrt haw reviewed the

o]

assumplions Lsed o detérminie tne value of property gevelopmert Wik ang nave
Defr’ofrﬁanct— that would 1mpact the valuaticn as at the 30 June 20
of the progerty deva oprment W2

Gigrved no changes -

r
Seencie 12 for (ne carry rg amount

ifi. Purchase price agreement [Australian entities} (judgement)
The Group awns two erargy generating subsidiares i Austral a which nave enterec ine purchase orice
agreements (FPA'e) 10 2015 and 20

21 Tne PPz nclude a coniract for differences 'CID" whereby tre
subsidianes cayfrecave arrounts fom the castorner sased on the afferences betwes™ 3 fxe

a1
a~d the actual price for electr ¢ 1y sold 1 the Austranan ecergy mar<er The directors bele
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v. Decommissioning provision (estimate)

The provision for decoramissioning costs s measured at management’s best astrate of the presert value
of the expenditure requirsd to settle the future obligation o return land on wmch there are operational wind
and sciar farms, 1o its ariginal condition. Tre level of tne provisions 1z determined o a signifcant degree by

the estimat:on of future dismantling and restoration costs, as well as the tming of dismartierent,

Wind Farms (estimate):

Maragement rete that decornmissioning provisions is a critcal estmate and ~ave therefore performed

sensitivity analysis The resuts of the sensitvity analysis conclude that a change of +/- one per cent in the
discount rate would have resulied in £2.0m increase/decrease ir tre provision, See note 17 for the provision

recognised at 30 June 2022 Managemen: utilse external expertise to provide an estimated cost o

gismantle and have used a discount rate of 2% (o reflect the time in vaue of roney ard the risks specific

Australian solar farms {judgement):

The Group is reguired to restore tre leased premises of tne salar farm to their original cendimon at the end
of the lease lerm A provis:on was praviousy reccgnised, howevar in the current year tnis judgement has
been reassessed and managserrent believe the lessor may w sh (o gitner take utle of the assats for either
continued uze or to realise valug tnrough seling the assers and as such do not beueve that an cutflow 13

propable to settie tnis restoration: obugation

UK Solar {estimate):

During the year, a third party perforred an assessment of the base cost of the decomrussioning of the
Groups JK soler farms. The indings have resuited in material changz in the cost estimate and therefore a
provision has been recogrsad for the first irne on some sites. The mpact has resuded N a provision oeng
raised for £18m to the balance sheet decommissionirg lizbility ard fixed assets. As at 30 Jure 2022 there 1S
noarngact on the proit and loss Sites not affectec are addressad below

UK and French Solar (judgment):

Management believe that given the nature of these narticular aszets, the lesscr m“ay wish to either take titte
of the assets for either conunued use or to realise value trrough selling tne assets and as suck do noft
believe that an outf.ow is probable to settie this restoration coligauor. Managemeant wil: contnue o monitor
the situation at each talance sheer dare ’

vi. Impairment of goodwill and investments (estimate)
The value of goodwill held by the Group and irvestments in subsidiary undertakings held by the Company
is reviewed annually for impairmen:, The recoverability of these balances is considered with sference to the
present vatue of the estimated future cazk flows, These calcuations use cash flow projections winch axtend
forwarg forecast ousiress performance together with assumptiors surrounding the exoected life of the
asset, ex:emal{}f FEDafed forecasts and vaiuanions, and any adiustments reguired o the discount rate fo take
ccourt of busimess risk. The estimated present value of treze future cash flows 3 sens tive 1o the discaount
rate ana growtn rate used in the r:alculaton, all of which require rmaragerment's ;sudgement, Testing of the
carrying value has been performed during the year, which nas invoived several scenancs being rnodelled
Sased on thic testing and the resulung imoairment recogrusea o nvesimerts, management believes there
is sufficiert Feadroom to support the value of goodwill and Invesiments in subsidiary entties

Mzanagement ncte that imoairment of goodwill and investments 1s a critical estimate and have therefore
performed sens vty analysis on the provision. The results of the sensiivily aralysis conclude that a chango
of +/- one per centir the amount provided against the estmated Balance at risk would have resulted in
£5.4%rm essimore expenditure osing charged to tre income staterment during the pericd See note 8 for
the carrying amount of the goodwill and mvestmerts at 30 Jure 2022,
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

1
Analysis of turnover by category

ning aciwines
Frorgy cperations — solar, reserve power and windg

Cnergy operations - biomass and landhi,

Healthcare operat

Home oulding

Fibre operz

2022
£'000

T S e

" 42,404
365,958
223,526

45,978

25,034

8,930
711,830

g ha SR Y TAERay o

141,826
42,266

4838

425,302

TIrcludes in ncome from Healthaa
and 28 6 2021 £32 1m) in relat

iGn

Analysis of turnover by geography

Urited Kirgdom
Eurooe

Rest of world

2022

" e03,911
84,433

 Eoo0 .

re opeat-ons s £174m 2071 L11 2mi relat ~¢ to 1k sale of relirament vilage units,
1o services rendered.

2571
£000
384759

31,893

8610

5302

Gther income

SR e

rdatec damagas and insdrance

2022
£000

2021
E000

3,550

9,454
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

AN R N

Th s is stated after chargingicredinrgl

Arcrbsaton of ritar gisie

Imparrment of iIntangble :

sumxrmy paw wry

assets inote §)

Depreciation of tang.ole asses (nola 4!

Auctors rermurneration — Cormrpasy anc the

Foancia siatemaents

WRRMEREE R VE ATEN T CIRHET. abe hvhe rea ¢ o mea® ©

roup's consahdated

2022
E£°000
37.849
7913
101,802

45

Aucitors rernunicration — audit of Corrmpany's subsitinnes 819

Alitors’ remureraion - Non auds senates

246

Aucitars” remuneration - tax compliarce services 482

Lifference on fore gri excharge

Opergting lease rentals

7772
13,783

{restated)
2021

£000

B B T N P

37704

84557

146

1134
513
672

4402

7502

Note 26 detalls the prior penod adjustments.

e o

e e B

Vages an salares

A\

Social secunty costs

B o S T AR B R R R B B el SR T

2022
£'000
85,432
7.041
3,233

95,706

2021
£0C0

g B R AR L 5 45 S T e 5 B S bR R R T DR RS B S b e % T

41,383
3,809
1676
46,868

Tre Group orovides a defined contibution schemes for its employees ir the UK Tne amount recognised as

e

an expense for the cefned cont

The monthly average number of persons employed by the Group during the year was:

[eT—

ribution scheme is shown in the tasle above.

2022
Number

Producton
Addrministration

Cirectors

1,032
631
3

1666

2021

Number

T Lo 4 S R TR KA B bk D > DB B S S 47 L P TV TR R R B RO RS TR & W ak i D D S AT B

699
348
3
1,050

Tne Company had one employee otner thar Directors during the oenod ended 30 June 2022 (2021 nonel.

2yxbisd
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&0

™o

2022 2021
£000 £000

Er‘ﬂc;:urr‘e \t,

Durmg the yedr no peEnsian contrioutions wen

The Groug has No offier key management (2021 none),

T

A numiper of subsidiar es of the Group operate a ¢

emgioyeas render servces in exchange for casn, the amount of which s

valuation of the uncerly ng subsiciary The far vawe of 1h

sl
W

reporting date ardg at e settlemrent date The far valuc iz recogriced over
of Eapersa recognised takes Nt 3CConrt the best avalatle estimae of

vast under the service and performance condinss undary NG 2acn awa

Cash-settied share-based payment transactions with employees

Cpening ot

arding balarce

Ir'_m e ur\r g hf) [t

Closmg outstand;ng balance

-settled LTIP to guat‘y ng emrployees

w‘nereby

s deferm ned by reference ic tre

= awards rrade s rocasured ot each

g grarite =d.

2022
Number of
awards

1,914,751

1,763,563

3,678,314

the vestrg penod The arounr
e numper of units expected (o

2021
WNumber of
awards

BT T TR T TS G

1 646 000
474 7
l ‘914 Ll

& o

Interest receivable and similar income

EL.334,000)

2022

130

£'000 )

30 Jure 2022 there was 3

irteract oo, b—‘f‘-/‘ [ole eyl alo ks

41 1G5

2022
£'000
‘32,182
2,597
{1,235)
33,554

20721
£ 000
34378
1103

36,068
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2022
-

a) Analysis of charge in year

frestated)

2022 2021

‘ S ] £'000 E OOO

Cu"e;‘ua‘x& Gt e e o o P R R 1 3 RO b 8 S E0be T A5 4

L corporation tax charge on profivilozs) for tne year (297) 1,648

Actustnerits inrespect of or or periods 3,195 (2,860)

Foreign fax cuﬁr =2 5 641 -
Totsi current tas chagelicren s T T e sae n21g)

Deferred tax:

Ongeration arg revarsal of tmirg differences 6,227 2.074

Aductments in respent oF oror perods (3.741) (3,998)

Effertof change - tax rates 5,268 11491

Tax charge on pro“l'i‘rtul‘(llﬁsss oﬁ orai-narg.r at-:tivities - - o o N 7 16,294 7 o 8,349

b) Factors affecting tax charge for the year
The tax assessed for the year s ligher (2021 hugher) than the standard rate of corporation wax in the UK of
19% (2021 13%) Tne differences are explaned beatow:

{restated)
2022 2021
S ) £'000 £000
Profit/(loss) before tax T T 47,604 @Li0
Frofit Lefore wax mu e tardar rﬁh <
r_o:po/ra\ir*n tiLL\ mae N2 ﬂtfrlle by‘ié jﬁ/ﬁj v 9,045 (4.022)
E¥ects of
Expersas not deductible for 1ax purposes 11,723 16.076
Sther effects (868) 1022
Ircome not taxsble for lar purposes {8,102) {9.351)
Adustrments in respect of orior ceriods (545) (6,865}
Fiects of change 1N tax rates 5/ 041 11489
Totaltax charge for the year S 16294 8,345

c} Factors that may affect future tax charge
The Finance Act 2022 enacted on 10 June 2021 increased the main rate of UK cerporatior @ax from 13% o

25%, effective L Apri 2023 Deferred taxes on the balance sheet have been measured at 25% (2021 £5%
which represents the future corporation tax rate that was enacted at tne balance sheet date

Note 26 details the pr.or period adjustments.
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

Software Goodwill Development Total
(restated) rights

Group S ) £'000 N £000 000 £'000
Cost e S ) S T e SR i e e s A saa 2t ner memnre 3 Eimens £ R £ o L % e P Rta e~ esien S S P PR 10
At 1 duly 20270 restared) 964 726,602 10,216 737,782
Acquireq trnugn Bus ness - 30,042 4,058 34,100
combnations incte 27}
Addimicns 2.125 - 1,040 3165
Tisposals - (21,118} - {21,118

uam o7 tra ml' e - 7930 - 7930
At 30 .‘June 2022 3,089 743 456 15,314 761 859
Accurnulatec amortisatlon

AL Jusy 2021 107 159,902 1,034 161,043
Diaposals - {2.462) - (2,462}
Loss ontran B (192) - 192)
Imga.nment - 7913 - 7.913%
\,m:r"“ fof tf‘~ year 12 .>/ 514 i ‘ “23 37849

At 30 June znzz ' T 202,475 1587 zo4 151
Net book value
At 30 June 2022 2,970 540,981 13,757 557,708

At 30 Sune 2071 (restated, 857 566,700 9182 576739

The gain on ranstauc of foreign currency dercminated goodwill is recogrised i other cormpraransve
mcorre Amortsaten of goodwill s chargea o adrn r stration costs

et

Detaiis of tre subsid.anes acawred during the year enced 30 June 2022 car be founa in note 27

i

During tnie vear the group dicposed of 72 wind farms n Fnland, as a result £2.5m of sccurnalated goodwi.
amortization was recognised m the curren: year a~3 £19 3 of goodw L was reatiseg crire sae Gair on

sale recogrized in the profit eno loss n tothe trarsac

irrparrment of £75m las peen recognsed on goodw L 2021 norel,

G azsets rave peer pledged as security for nabiities at year end 12021 ~ong)
The Tortcary mad 7o niangole assets at 30 Jung 2022 {2021 rore)

hCie 26 cetalt tne prcr DeroT agjLsirents
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2022
_§ .

Land and Power Plant and Network Assets under Tatal
buildings stations machinery assets construction {restated)
frestated)

Group £'000 £'000 £'000 £000 £000
cost e e avhn nn ner % swtachmenes s eure o LS £t BT DS AR A At EANTS S Ca T IA S S E e BSR4 R e S+ SRS R A B

AL L Juy 2027 estated) 8531 317467 1695437 27288 43,277 2,052,500

825 15356 73,647 6462 238,066 374480

1,308 - 51,344 - 57663 110,315

FX/fair value maver-ent - - 368 - 3,264 3662

Trargtey - 68 1068 30978 {32 070 -

Lignogas (135) - 175,951 - - (76.086)
At30 June 2022 105335 319071 1745911 118,686 310,170 2,504,371

Accumulated depreciation

Al July 2621 4410 9C,059 414,559 1,290 - £10,3:8

Charge for the year 183 17,130 81141 3,348 - 101,802

DIS0Gsals - - (182} 221 - {403)

FX movarent - - 1776} - - 1776}

At 30 June 2022  as593 107189 494742 4417 - 610941
.Ne,t. ‘bc,mk va,me ] P S ovuie s S e e e [ v

At 30 June 2022 5,940 211,882 1,251,169 114,269 310,170 1,893,430

4121 227408 1280878 25998 43277 1,581,682

Ar 30 June ZG27 restated)

rcluced wethin tangible zssets are capitalised fnance costs directly attrbutable to bringng the asset :ntc
The ret carrying amount of assets held uncer finance leasas included in plant, machinery, fixures and
fittirgz s £5L, 785,000 12021 £51.534.000 ). Included in network assets s a provision of £1,023,000 for

e

obsolete eguipment and deveionmernt

Tne Company had no tanqibie assats at 30 June 2022 2021 nonej

Note 26 detals thie pror perod adjustments,




4 | FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 30 JUNE 2022

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2022
18 . FERRRL TN

Unlisted
investments Total

Group s e e reeemmresn OO e 2000
L L L
AL1 July 2023 11,000 11,000
Acidingrs 129452 126,452
(105,000} 1050000
Atsosunezozz e e e e e e e s e : 35452 e s5.452

""" 000

L,bpo

JL\\ 30 June 2021 11 OOO

Subsidiary
undertakings

Company ) N E'000
Cost

At LG June 2022 2,311.678 2,311,678
F-Yols I Tatat) 228,300 228,300

Accumuiated lmpanrments

2539978 2539978

AL 30 June 2027 195,312 195,312
Reversal of amipairments (195.312) (195,312}

ﬂtsoaunezozz o e e S e
Net book value
At 30 June 2022 2,539,978 2,539,978

AL S0 dune 764 2116366 2.116,366

Detals of related underalargs are shown i note 29

Uniisied investments compr se t-e Groug's holding of tre members captal of "eroco LLF a ending
rid {3 sharec.dngin Bracken Taaging Limteg Ferr co-founded Terico LLP 10 Qorober 2022 with
duc g a proporton of s future trade throug™ the nartrership Asoitions ang discezais
of urlsted investineris retgte o irvesirrerts and divestmers in Ter do LLP in ing wth Fern's casn
65 a~d W ounhse surplus funds Feranas a smadl shareroding r Bracken Trading Umied fror
sirvasirent r Brackes Tradirg omced at 30 June 2022 was ENe T30 Sune 20210 En
n

3 oraoer Tendo LUP or Bracken Tracimg Lrited 1o oe supsiiary Ladertak ngs of Fer
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2022
k5 RRGEETE R O SRS AN A
Cash includes cash in hand and degosits repavable on cemand

Restricted cash renresents cash for which the Group does not have immeadiate and direct access or for
which regulatory or legal requirements restrict the use of the cash

Group
2022 2021
) ] . Fooo E000
Caghatbankard o e T ies,e2 117141
R strcled cash 69.592 55,337
Cashatbankand inhand ‘ T ME%G 415 S 1724J8

Restricted cashiis comprised of £726,000 held ir1 Escrow and £53,8660,000 of cash nela in subsidiarses with
bi-annual aistrbution windows,

The Cornpany had a cash balance of £6,.422,000 as at 30 June 2022, nore of which was resincted (2021

nonel,
12 0o
Group

2022 2021
] ] ) £'000 £000
Ash stock 1,538 2,195
Fuel, spare parts and consumables 26,023 18,593
Proorny ioveloprmernt WP 73 923
184,479 G4, 7]1

Tre amoudnt of stocks recognised as an expense during tne year was £120,413,6C0 (2021 £41,212,600).

included n tne fuel. spare parts ard consurmables stock value is a provision of £380.000 for unusable fuel
smock (2021 £459,000). Ircluding in property development WIP s a provision of £328,000 for warranty and
site specific provisions.

Trere has oeen No mipairment recagnised during the year on stock (2021 none No inventory has been

pledged as security for liabilites (2021 none;

Tne Company had no stocks at 35 June 2027 (2021, none),

el
B R
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2022 ?

i
L Y- TS :
i
Group Company ;
(restated)
2022 2021 2022 2021 :
e £000 £06G £000  L000 H
Amounts falling due after one year .

Loans and advances to customers 137,662 16,128 - -
Amounts falling due within one year 3
Loans and advarces 1o cusiomers 223,239 369,384 - - i
Trade debtors 42,050 16,121 392 8 ;
Arnousts owed by relaled parties note 249} - 3.950 32,950 12,751 i
Otner devors 20,199 24972 3,843 5008
Corporation tax - 6603 2,527 !

Darvaine Frianc al mstruments inate 21 54,409 &,469 - - ;
Prepayrrents and accrued ncome 145,602 154,375 176 32616 ’

623,161 - MSQEE:@OZ - 39,888 - 5058‘)

Loars and advances o customers

wsions of £12 8740640 2021 £181590

Prepayments and accrued income are stales net of provisions of £7,729,000 (20

NC interest is cnarged on amaounis owes by grous ungsriakings, as tre sutstanding balances are unsecured
and repayanie or devand 2021 nonej

Note 26 detans the pnor penod ad wstments,
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14 el o
Group Company
{restated)
2022 2021 2022 2021
o £000 Qoo £'000 E GUO
Bamk ‘(Ja.m amov&mdr . rmpm; . M‘B‘I,7324/-Sc§6 SR i e
Trade credilors 58,004 23,390 76 16
Ohher ravanan an Social scecunty 8,161 - - -
Other crediiors 24,362 55,906 - -
Armcunts due to re giad parlies (Fote 24) - - 20203
Finance legses (note 16) 2,428 3,147 - -
Dervative firgrcial rstruments (note 215 - 143 - -
4 70‘:

t cdleferred

ACOMIc

72,087

373

202055 449 22524
5 0 8 ; ’ S
Group
2022 2021
Amounts falling due between one and fwe  years. ~ E'000 ECO0
Bank loans and overdraits (kr‘mwot(‘emlﬂé) o o 383 070 i 247297
Finarce leases (note 18) 5,899 6,125
Cerivative financalirstruments inote 21) - -
Cither creditors 5, 364 5, 415
S : ] w394 333 éaS 837
Group
2022 2021
Amounts falling due after more than flve  years E'pno ) £000
Bark loans and overdrafts :rwat’f;v]i:; o 573, 4;6N B HWWS“??ESS
Finarce leases (note 16} 24,676 24405
Derwvatihwe inancial :rslrumen*r fr*orc /‘ll - 42 772
Total crerditors faling due after more than one year 992,425 902 335

The Company has no creditors due in greater thar one year

Armncurts owed to related pariies are unsecured, rion-icterest bearing and repayable on demand.

Mwote 26 details the prior pericd adjustmenrts.
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36 Cwom oo e b s

2022 2021

Group ) '000‘“ o ﬁOOO

Due betweern ong and five years 383,070 247,297

[ fue in more trar 573,416 577 235
o T S T 1083218 T g71918

The Company had no bank (oans at 30

The bank wars are secured agairst assets of the

clics Bnergy 2

Ehos Frorgy I

Boomerang C

nergy Lirmited

-

Darlingtor 2ot Solar Farre Py Lirtea
rMaltor Renewabie Drergy UK Himited
Culacea WF koo PEY L

Elvia domes Uirmited

s Asset My

Zastao ’P”"\Lr’if

lﬂ'T tL’]

June 2022,

Group w ik each ioan

interest rate

e

"6 month SONIA plus 1.60%

LIBOR/EURIBOR plus 2 00%

3 month EURIBOR plus
1.20%, Fixed rate 1.70%

1.2% + & month EURIBOR
& month SONIA plus 1.50%

649% (swap rate of 459% +
1.9% margin}

6 month SCNIA plus 2 35%
17% 4+ BBSY

5% + SONIA + 2.5% non-
utilisation fee

fixed rale 2.5%

2022
E'DOO

B

429.138

30,946

56,079
284,348

114,026

85,718
31,614

12,306

43

1044218

as neld oy the subs:idiary shown oeiow

2021
EGoO

295,344

103439

871918

SOMNIA reptaced _IB0R a5 the effectve ntercan

< lerding rae system fro

resuited in ro cormmerc-alimpact to the ousines
Finance leases
Tre futura mimimu™ firarce @338 pay Mants are as folows

m 1 January 2022, The rate change

2022 2021
U o EOOO £ 000

Da,rT‘ert, o - e+ i s on

2,428 3166
Larer tran onie year and not igmar 7man frie yoars 5,899 6,156
_ater trar fve yoars 76,461 72,013
Total gross payments 84,788 81,375
_ess fngnce chis arges (51,785) (47, 6091
Carrylf@ amount of the l|ab|l|ty ‘ 33, 003 33, 766
The firance leases c*;mar:‘.y relzte to g eased buiiding anc heathcare eawpment There oo nga
rertal, rénewdl Or DLrCnase ophon ciduses Rerts paysbie increase by ocal inflator Finance leases are
secure aganst the leasad assets
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

b A ST B SRS NI

Group
Al duy 2021

increase recogmised n proft and inss

Increase recognised through other comprebiensiye income
Impairrment

Irerease recognised n fixed assets

Recogrised on subsidiary scqginsitions
Ad ustrient In respact of pricr years
Unwindirig of diszoun:

Adustment relating 1o change in accountng eshimats

amn on translation

At 30 June 2022

SRTEDTIIE Mk na e e e F AR 0 0T R SR LR RN P L Sy L o

Decommissioning {restated)
provision Deferred tax
£000 E£'000

{restated)
Total
£000

EARBERL S B YR R B0 30N AR RATRER TR PRIHRIUE e

20435 20,633
21 11465

- 18,202

16 -
235656 -
- {3.568)

- {5.465)

245 -
(3.373) -

41,023 41,597

e

15 -

41372
11516
18202
16
23656
(3.568)
{5.4565)
249
(3,373}
N

82,620

Tne decommissicning provision is he'a to cover “uture abligatuons to return land on which there are

operatonal wind, biormass and solar farms, to theair original conditon. The amounts are not expected to be

Ltiiised for n excess of 25 years
The Comgeany had no provisions at 30 June 2022

Note 26 detalls the pror period adiustmerts

28 U0 oot e LU s e oa,

The Groug and Company have the following share capital:

Group
Allotted, called-up and fully paid

2022
€000

1616622011 (2021 1.496,755,258;
Orddinary chares of {020 each

R T A L P T ST T T e SEARAL O PR

o R S

2021
£'000

161,662

142,676

Company
f\l{gttqg:l, called-up and fully paid

1LA16622 01112021 1,496,755,758)
Ordinary shares of F0.20 each

2022
£'000

2021
£000

161,662

145,676

2ur ng the year the Group 1ssuea 119,866,754 (2022 1,501,189,278 ) ordinary shares of £0.10 each for an
aggregate nominal value of £11.287000 (2021 £15512C.000) Cf the shares issuec during the year, total
corsideraticn of E203,750,000 (2021 £2.316 695.C00) was paid for the shares, giving rise o a prermium of
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

FI92.763 000 2CG21 2173 418,G00) During the year the Growp puchasad nil (2021 4,444 520; of itz owr

ordirary shares of £EO

10 eacn wih an aggregate norainat value of Enil (2027 £444 0C0) Total consideration
of Enil (2221, £6,844,0C0) was paia for the snares, giving rise (o a prerium of £ (2021 £5,3595 000!

The Grous has adopied predecessor acccarting principes a2 1L was formea as part of a greup
reconstrueron, there’cre the share capita: ard share prarr i accourt are treated as If they had alwaye

e:«stﬂ_d Maovemen arising hotn tefore and after the restructure are reported az movements

During tre ye
agyreqgate nommal vale ©
cong'daratior of E203,750

rear the Company 1ssued 115,866 754 (2021, 1,502 192,278} orainary shares of £0 10 eact for &n
f 211887000 (2022 £150.120,500) Of the shares issued curng the year tota
5G.000 (2021 £2 214,695 000 was 0aid for the shares giving nse 10 a premium of

191764000 (2028 C2166.275,050) During tre year the Grouo purchased ne (2027 4,444 0201 of its cwn
ordinary shares of ECQ 10 each with aq aggrecate normrinal value of £l (2021 £444 300) Tota. consiGeration
of Eml (2021 £6,844,000) was paic for the snarcs, giving nse [ a preruum of £ (20220 £6,339.000

k s asingle ciass of orainary shares Thers are no resrictions on the d stribution of cividerds ard the

Cash flow hedge reserve

The cash flow hedge reserve 13 used to recard transachicns ar sing from the Groug's cash fow
hedgirg arrangemerts.

Merger reserve
The merger reserve anses from the d ference between the fair valug of the shares issues ang the book

values of the subsidiaries acaured,
“he movement in non-contrellng mterests was as follows.

Group

Note 2022
Group ‘ B £'000

Ar D duly 2021 3,721

Saiz of subsdiary underakings and acquisiion .
= 27 —_ i

of ron-cortroling interest 1.842

Total cor-orenenswe oss Aty culable

(6,622) (4.007)

G oterests

e ? Pz (2,901) 3721

T
D
(&3]
Cr
[
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2022
20 0 o o

Az at 30 June 2022 there wera No contrgences across the Group or Company.

Carrying amcunts of irancia’ assets and !abilities:

Group Company

(rastaled)
2022 2021 2022 2021
Group o £'000 £'000 £°000 £°060

Carrying amount of financial assets
Debt instruments reeasured at amorticed cost 423,150 430,556 4,235 17767
Measured at far value through profit anc loss - £.469 - -

54,409 - - -

Measdred at fair value tnrougn other comprehans

Carrying amount of financial liabilities
Meastired at amortised cost 1,126,163 956,384 76 15

Measured at fair value through other comprehensive incomea - 42772 - -

MNote 26 details the prnor penod adjustrnents.
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

Derivative financial instruments
The Group's fina~cial risk management seeks to Minimise the exposure © markat risk, Credit nis gty
anc cash fiow rsx, ard enerdy market risk

a) Market risk

Energy market risk
The energy seCtor s expenendc: ~ce and there ‘< a risk that forecast levels of incorre are
off-take contrat
Changes 'n Govarament poicy. o regulator infervaniion may resull in reduced income streams with 1 the
growp due (o additional levies.

Y

grficant wrbu
not achieved due 1o changes In \Nkcles:ﬂ enargy prices,

L Gf QOVEMIMEeNT SUTSIGIES.

Currency risk
The Groun presents 1is consd.r ated Ninancal saterrerts in st terhrg and conducts cusiness in a rumber of
o

er currencies, pracipally Fure and Austracan do'lar Cornseguently, the Group ¢ exeosed to freign
eXCMANGe NSk due O exchangs rate movarrents, whicr affect the Group's ransactonal experses ana ihe
ar

transiaton of garning arnd ~arasgets oF its mon-staring operations

Transactional exposures

ee in cuttences otrer tnar the Gf

Transactonat exposdres arise frem administrative a—a other ext

presentat.onal currency (Steregl The Groug enters i o forward fore'gr exchange cortracts and foreign

exchange swaps 1o mit gate the exchange rate risk for certain foreign currency payabies and receipts The
SWaps are Mmaasureq at far vaue, witch s degrmined using valuatien
technigues that utiuse obsarvati'e npois The key nputs used rvalding the derivatives are ine forward
excrange rates for GBPALD and GBP £UR On 30 Jure 2022 the fair value of the ff‘fhgﬂ cufrency
CONTracts was an asset of £nil (2021 £6,463.900) and a liability of Fri (2021 £143,00

&

forward currency

Translational exposures

Balance sneel transiaiona, exposures anse o corsaidanon o the rétransauon of the galance sheel of

nor-sterling ooerations into sterling, tre Group's presental,oral currercy g evel of exposure 8 reviewed
by management and the poental mMovement 5 within ar acceplab.e levei o nsx and

tnerefore typically, the Groue's poloy 1o ~ot 1o actively hedge these exoosares

Interest rate risk

Tre Groun bas exposdre G fiucioatiors in nterest rates on is borrowiras wWhere the Group eners inic
borrowirg arrangeerts win ficating rate interssy, a swap arrangarent 12 entared inic 1o fix a portion of
the nterest in order 1 mit gate aga nsT an increase in nterest tawes. T ne porron of nterest to be fixed 15

assessed on 3 case oy Case basis Managercert car elect wiretrer 1o redge account for thesa
r

1S S an N VIGUA. tracsaction baas ana Mave clectaed 1o appy hedge accountrg for interest
L)

Price risk

ne Lol (8 8 ot

se pr.ces that affects the

LD rMay Not fecous s




4 | FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 30 JUNE 2022

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

b) Credit risk
Customer credit risk 15 mnigated shrough tae Group's credit control policies, which are n olace to ensure
that cLr cusiamers have an appropriae credit history and are menitcred on an cngoirg basis

c) Liquidity risk
LiaLidity nek are managed oy ersuring that sufficient cash s avaiakle to fund contnuing and future operations

Liquidity risk arises or bank loans in place across the Group and s managed through carelsl monitoring of
covenants d sensible levels of debt. Borrowirg s on a lopg term basis, whereas our revende 15 received
tnroug‘ﬂo.ﬁ thie year, as well as interest ard redemptions on our short-terry loan pook. Cash Aow riskas
managed througn orgoing cazh fiow forecastrg to ensure receipts are sufficient o meet liabilines as they
fall due.

&2 o e T

Al the year end the Grodp had capital commitments as foliows.

2022 2021

. £000 L000

Coruracted for but not r,rO\JldM in hc e ﬁ'wmal statements 347,254 90,156
Ungrawm facilities on loans 1¢ Dormewers 173,600 92683

Ab 20 June the Grous Rad tatal future reirimurm ease payments under non-cancelable cperating leases
as foilows:

2022 2021
Land and Other Land and Other
buildings buildings
e £'003u\ £000 £000 £000
NGt later than ore year 8,707 661 8031 749
Later tnan cne year ard not later than five 31,627 726 30,369 1,686
YEArs
Later tign fvz years 95664 - 0 1BFR s
135.598 1,387 157,332 2444

The Group had e other o-palance shest arrangemerts (2021 nonel.

Under sections 394A and 479A of the Comparies Act 2006, the parent company ~en Trading Limited has
guarznteed al: cutstanding tlabilties on those companies ta<ng the exermpuen © whicn the subsidianes ust
on pages 79 to 90 were subject to at the 30 Jure 2022 unti: they are satished n fuil. Trese lisbilines total
£915m. Such guarantees are enforceable aganzt Fern Trading Limited by any parson o whom any such
liabrity 15 due,

The Comgany hat no captal or other commitments at 30 June 2027
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2022 :
L A I SR 3

O 11 duly 2022, Ferr Trading Development Lireiten ("FT00, a subaidiary of the Groun. successfully soid
Darungton Foint Heideo Pty Limeted to Octopus Austradia Master Trust A smau profit of £850.000 was made i
on the sale

Cin the 1t of December 2022, the Grovo acgured ngnts o g £25m credrvoucner ard the nght to Lse
mcolle Ucenses rom Three UK via g Strategic Connectivity Agreement, thus mak ng the first step wowards
DecoTing a~ rmovile virtual retwork operator

24 i

Jnder FRE 102 33.1A disclozures nesd not pe gven of transactions entered 1IN0 belween two Or ™Miore
rmembers of a Grouo, provided that any subs dary wiich is a pariy 1o tre transachon is wholy Cwres Dy

such a rremitier

Ouring the year, fees of £7/7,934 000G (2021, £61,15407 2 charged o ine Groug by Octopus !
K“

Investments Lirnied, a related carty due to s sigrific >nce over the entty Cclopus investimen:s i
the

Lirmized was recharged onal fecs wotal Group At tre ;
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o Creditors

> as g result of tsirvestiment in Tenco LLP. a related garty cue to key
il egua. 10 £5249. 000 (2071 £443.000) has :
emoer’s capital of ;
03,0005 ard accrued noomre due of E5,276, D00 VZT E479DGO’;'. !
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Viordng actvities which inciuge balances provided to relaes carties Regaroing
emert person-el v common, wans of EEZ 450,00 9 (2027 EL?S,E%.OOU}, FCoruen
mcome of £19789,C00 (2021, £26,203.000) and deferred income of Enil 2G21 £101.0
.
L

at year end Dung the year interest income of £7160.500 (2021 £17 Sc,w,ﬁ ) and fees of EE 4 ”‘QP (2c?
E53€.000) were recogrsed i ralatan to thess [oans i

‘.'

—_

Durirg the year the chup acguired ! cmMpanes mareged by OCopus

tments Limeed, g reaied parg e NOte 27 al for detanis ©f the 2ompanies accwred

Ir

v Bracken Trad ng Lirmited, a related

> Irgnsactions discosed above, the Copany's ofrer relatec party rarsaci’o s weare wath its !

( 'D
o
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2022
28

a) Group structuring review
We have cornducted a review of pror yvears' sccourting treatmert of intercomgpany restructunng In s
review management idertified unarrcrtsec gocawll balarces in relation (o these transactions We nay

T\

agjusted the previcus years 10 reflect the imciementation of amartsation backaated o when the relevan:
fransactions occurred The accumulates impact for the goodwill armortisation in the profit and loss for 2021
DY

was E8rm {2020 £5 5 tna movemeant of £2 7m has npeen restated throughout the 2021 comparative
numbears A sumrrary of the mpact of the correction is provided below

Year ended Adjustments Year ended

30 June 2020 30 June 2020

(as stated) {restated)

Group E'OOO £'000 o £'000
Gongwill 583,988 (5,335) 578,653
Retained earnings 41,185 5335 46,520
Year ended Accumulated Year ended

30 June 2021 adjustments 30 June 2021

{as stated) (restated)

Group ) - - 'oqo £'000 £000

Goodhnall 602,711 {8.049} 594 662
Relained earnings {123,920) 8,049 (115.8271)

As part of the review of the intergroup restructuring mentoned above, management identifed ore of the
restructiures rad been incorrectly accounted for in a sub section of the grcup. No further errors were
discovered in the review. The accumulated impact for goodwil amortisation in the profit and loss for 2021
was £2 5 (2020; £1.3m), the movement of £1.2m has beer restated throughout the 2021 bomparatwve
nurnbers This impact to the 2020 opening retained earmings was offset by £2 Im writter back against bad
debt expenses Management have corrected the identified errcr with the folowing ‘'mpact

Year ended Adjustments Year ended

30 June 2020 30 June 2020
(as stated) (restated)

Group o £'000 £000 £000
’)Od il 583,988 (29.183) 554,805
Retained earnings 41,185 899 42,084
Debtors 242,549 (2.724) 839,875
Crecitors armourts faling due within one year {232,813) 456 {232,317
Fited asznfs 1,346,655 30,512 1377167
Year ended Accumulated Year ended

30 June 2021 adjustments 30 June 2021

{as stated) (restated)

Group o E'DOO N £'000 £ 000
Goarkall 66.4 711 (27, 967) ':?4 748
Retained earrings (123.920) (321) (124,241)
Debtors 600,726 (2,724 528,002
Credstors armounts faling due witnin one yoar (207,318} 496 {206.822)

Fixed 3ssets 1,551,170 30,512 1581682
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

b) Deferred tax adjustment
We have conductag a review of all consoldaton enrres at subsactions of the group We b
Iag

-~

= jJdendfiec an

EX
arrcr relating 1o 2019 when deferred tax adiustments were entered as 3 consclaalon entry ard had

subseauently Not peer raversed We have checked tre tax per subsidiary azcount and nave ensured that the
reie art halarnces are corect. The error was posted at 2 consolicaed leve. anly and has now been corrected
Year ended Adjustment Year ended

30 June 2020 30 June 2020
{as stated) {restated)

Group £'000 ) __Eooo0 . _E'000
Relainca esrmnags 41,185 (4,764) 26421
Creditors: amounts falling due withur ore yesr (232.813) 4,764 (725,049}

Ths niaz a xnock effect nto June are as "‘Ollows

Year ended Adjustment Year ended
30 June 2021 30 June 2021
{as stated) (restated)

Graup E'000 E'OOO

e me n et e, twea s eemsaace. trrov e cEetaee C A . - FE o SO PRSP o aren veevagey

Retainea earmings (123520} (4,764} {128,684}

Creditors arqounts falling dae within one y=ar (207,318) 4764 (202 554)
I preparing the tax computarons for 2022, the Group’s tax aavisors have noticed an ovencoked

assmmpt:or. N prevIGus years tax consct dation calcu.ations, Within the previously unrecognised deferred tax
Fied with o tne group scme were avaiable on a consoldated teval 1o offset tne Group's deferred tax
ilabil‘:y. On ar mdivdeal company basic the deferrec tax in orev cus years nad been corractly recogm ses. A

cart of these deferren assets are i restion (o cash fliow hedges hed weithin the group wrich are accounted
c NG

for witmin other comprehens ve ncome. The accumuistaea mpact for tne tax charge in the orof loss
for 2022 was £15m (2020 £15.3m] tne moyeraent of 300k ~as peen resiaed trrouchout the ¢~J21
comparative nurmbers

A sommary of treimpact of tne corracton s provides below

Year ended Adjustment Year ended
20 June 2020 30 June 2020
(as stated) (restated)

Group E'QOO ) £v'poo E 000
Retaines earm %3 411835 (15.259) 25 586
as~ fow meage resone 53337 (2.875) 59962
Deforad tac grov s ors {36,484) 19,174 (17.310)
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

Year ended Accumulated Year ended
30 June 2021 adjustments 306 June 2021
{as stated) (restated)
Group : e E000 £oo0 . f£o000
Cash flow henge reserye 17.098 {2.119) 14,979
Delenas Ex provisiorns {38.145) 17212 (20,933
Summary of prior period adjustments: i
Year ended Adjustment Year ended ;
30 June 2020 30 June 2020 !
(as stated) (restated}
GOl e, 000 £'000 .. E000
Pp'aned eammg.s . e e e s e e o 41'185 ,,,,,,,,, (13,829;” ‘ . 2;7',356
Goodw 583,988 (34,517 549,471
Debtors 842549 12.724) 839825
Fixed azscts 1,346,655 30,512 1,377.167
Deferrec tas provisions (26,484) 19,174 (17,310)
Cash flow hedge reserve 63,837 [3.875) 59,562
Creditors amounts faling due witnin one yes: (232,813} 5,259 (227,554)
Year ended Accumulated Year ended
30June 2021 adjustments 30 June 2021
{(as stated) {restated)
Group ‘ £000 o £000 £'000
Rotained sarnings a259200  2129) (136,049)
(Goodnil 502,711 (36,011} 566,700
Debtors, 600,726 (2,724) 598,002
Fixed assets 1,551,170 20,512 1581682
Deferred tax provaons (38.145) i7.212 {20,933)
Cash flow hedge reserve 17098 {2,119} 14,979
Creqitcrs amounts fallng aue witnir one year (207.318) 5259 (202,059}
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2022
EF v il ool ol

a) Reserve Power acquisition
Orn 2 dJuy 2021 the Group acguired 9 reserve power sies trirouarn the purcrase of 100% of the share caoial
for consderation of £18.

The following taties surmmarise the cansideration paia oy the Growp, the far value of the assefs acquired,

and the labilities assumed at the

Consideration ) ] ) ] ) ) ;}I-;’OOO»

Cash . -

Total consideration -

Details of the fair vaiue of the net assels goguired and gooowill arising are as foliows

Book value Adjustments Fair value

~£0600 ) EOO0 EGOC

Trade and oth=r receryabies 294 - 294
Dropayrrents 635 - 635
7858 - 7858

Trade ara Giher Grediors [2,208) - (2,206)

Cash ard cast eguvale

I hang

(58.816) - 158,816)

Net assétsacq.ﬁired S . - . 28,553 ~ (28,553) -

the busingss cormbanation was nil

rert of comorehersye ncorre for the year imcdes E45 203000 revenue and a
D0C inrespect of trus acgusiton
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

b) Doveryard Limited acquisition
On 22 Ociober 2021, the Group acquired Doveryard Limited and its subsid'ary tnrough the purchase of
_00% of the skare capital for cons:deration of £13,414,000

The fo.lowing tables sumimrarse the consideration paid by the Group, tne far value of assets acquired, and
habilities assumed at the acauisition dae.

Consideration E£'000

N S S SR P A mmEer gexeT xe nawGo w3 dn EReMGI8 RN THRREANBRMES MRS AR ey s s st s ¥ T EEPRS R LT IR B RN A b aeda s s

o P
1,037

Orrecily atinbutable costs

TO;BI consideration S 13,414

IR

Detanrs of the fair value of the net assets acguires and goodwill arising are as follows.,

Book Adjustments Fair
values value

£000 £000 £/000

2 R R R R

s AR g K B LA TR SR P PP NP 4

Fixed asse’s 569 - 569

Trade and other receivables 52 -
Frepayments and accrued incorne 193 -
Trade ard other crecitors

Net assets acquired

0F7
13,414

Total consideration

Goodwill resulung from the business cornomation was £13,067,000 and has an estmated usefui Ife of 25
years, reflecting the lfespan of the assets acquired.

Tre consclidateg statement of comprehensive ircome for tne year includes £rul of revenue and a loss
before tax of £123,000 1n respect of this acqguisiacn.
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

c) Dulacca acquisition '

i
Crn 27 August 2021, the Group acquirea Sulacca WF Haioco PTY Ltd and s three subsidianes trroagh the !
purchase o 100% of the share capita. for cons deratior of £115,680,00C.

The foliowing tables summarise the Co -sideration paia by trhe Group, the falr value © of 112 assats acquired,

and the liabil ties

sLme at tre acguistion date. A list of the enthies acquired rcluced n note 29 i

Conslderatnon ) . . ‘ ) B AUD’OOO Exchangg Rate o ) £ 000 3
Direct Ly attrizutable Cos* 1126 18904 5495
Teticonsideration T T Tyigess T T 1se80 i
Dealls of the fair va.ue of the nes assets accared and irtangible arging are as folows |
Book Adjustments Fair Book Adjustments Fair
values value vatues value
AAAAA AUD'C00 §UD 000 ) AUD'OOO{ E 000 ] £’990 B £'»(300‘ )
JE———— . 07653“%, e 107633 5F 037 e 5693/
Trade and cothar recevanles 10,131 - 10,131 5,357 5.357 3
Casn ard cash eqguyalents 103.072 - 103072 54525 54,525 !
1ale ard ocferrf i e {10,952) - (lO 952) (5, 795) - (L 793 ‘
Net ;;;;ts acqulred T 200, o 209 884 .111 026 A 111 026 “
Intangit.e . T T 8799 o o 4654 f
Totﬁi;;ﬁ-élderatlon o T 218 683 ” 115 680 z
Intangicies resuling * the asset purchase was £4,654, 000 and nas an estimated useful Ufe of 3C years, ‘

reflectirg the Wfesnan of tie assets acquired

nt of comprenersive income for the year »cludes Eril of revenue and a 038 after

—~
[ui)

p

o

Q
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

d} Zestec Asset Mangement Limited acquisition
On 31 January 2021, the Group acquired Zestec Asset Mangament Limited a project sources for rocfton
clar, tnrough the purchase of 100% of the share capial for consigeration of £4,765 600,

m

The fcliow:ing tables summarise the consideration paid by the Grous, the fair value of assets acaured, and
habiives assumed at the acouistion date

Consideration £'000

B B B Y BN VR R R EERNEAR T80 8NN b T DAY 88N 0T o B v b RN 206 B Ew e hrhv s Favates “Ta TTTO T R ek S e 0k F ez 0 - e e B K R € SR o e £ a

Cash 3672

Deferred consideraion -
Direc: '; altnputable cosiz 1093
Total cons:derauon 4 765

Detals of the fair value of the net assets acquired and goodwill arsing are as follows

Book Adjustments Fair
values value

T -

Fixed assets 156 - 156
Trade and otner Srecitors (574}

Trade and ofier receivab.es 400

Cash anc cash eqguivaleris 1,012

Other loars (46)

:iéé ;g;;.'s' acquired 955

Total coﬁm&;ratloﬁ S o

£'000 £000  £000

FaTa

Goodwill resultng from the business comsination was £3 816,000 and has ar estimated useful ife of 10
years, refiectng tne estimated Ufespan of the assels acquired.

Tne consolidated staterment of comprehensive incerme for the year nciudes £198,000 of revenue and a 2

(5]

before tax of £494,000 in respect of this acguisition
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

e) Elivia Homes acquisition

On 23 May 2022, the Group acgu red Elivia Ho

100% of the share 3

The
iabilities

Consu'.leratlon

a:h

E‘W‘Ft / anr

Tota! cons:derahon

following tables summarise
assumed at the acgui

A01La

FSTereN

or

consderation of

L

dings Lomied ard os subs
£E3L684,0C0.

hadas, throush tne purchase of

Dezails of the fair value of the rer assets acaurred and goodwiil arizing ar= as fellows:
Book Adjustments Fair
values value
N E'000 E‘OOO £'000
HH (}S S e o 4L8 e 418
‘ntangibl 11,767 - 11,767
Stock 65,539 - 69,939
Trade aro otk 2609 260G
Cash arvl cash egu vaens 11603 - 11,603
Accruals and deferced income (420} - {420}
Provisions (3300 - (830
Deferrad tax 5,600 (1,400} 4,500
163,453 - 69453
' T o 31; 533 - (1 400) - ”/;7»0,133’“
o T 1551
Total con'sidera'tio'n 31 684
Coodwil resutng fror the ous ~ess combinaton was £1.55LC00 5na nas an estmated useul ufe of 10

ezt of ths

& zssets acquired

sve mcoma fo

L angust

r

on
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2022
280 o s v

Our repored resuils are preparec in aczordance with United Kingdom Accourting Standards, including
Financia: Reportirg Siandard 102, as detaied in tne financia. Staterments starting on page 35 of the Annual

Report N rreasuring our oer‘crmance, the financial mmeasures that we use inc.ude thosa that have been
cerived frorn our reorted resulis in order 1o elirorate factors that distort year-cri-year compansons: 1hese

are considarec non GAAP inanc:al measures

Net debt
We provide riet debt in adainion to cash and gross debt as a way ©F 3assessing our overa:. Casn poiition and i
15 computad as follows:

2022 2021
Note E'000 £000

B L AT e RN 4 R DR 8 4N 8.8k 0B

Rark loans and overarafts 1% 1,044,218 871,918
(“ 5 364 -

Grossdebt E 1049582 871918

T A Y P AR S SO

her o ns -

(256,415) f172 478)
Net debt 793,167 €99, 440

ij at ban« ﬂd 1o rand

D ¢ D0 PR TR S Y R R S e} R b
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2022
EBITDA

Eaz rings belore interest, tax, depreciaticr and amorusation (ESITOA 18 caculatea oy adiusing profit after
tax for \nterest tax, depreciation and amortise

cr,in aadinon to mcome and expanses that do rct relate o
the day 10 day operations of tve Group We prov de FBITDA ~ aodinon o prefit after tax as it allews us o

assess our performance without the effects of inancing ard capital experainures

Tne follew rg table detals the adiusiments made 1o the reported resulls

[restated)
2022 2021

Note £000 £000

L mme st TEUhe PR 2 TIR%Ruans ML ke D U AREue THEERe  PPURaes T8 Siaam 7 Rfwnae ke CAERRewa, 3 mke DN ThEeess® Sk em Ao CIbule AR s TeFiER TUSEAL  ERRLRL Y RS SRR

Palh'ofitl(loss) for the financial year 31.310 {31.012)
Add
Amort.sation of ntargib.e asses Z 378493 37,704

rrpareent G porangiole assets 2 7913
Cagrecialion of tarcibia assets ? 101,802 84,697
Interest payaile and 2imLEr expenses 8] 33.554 36,067

Excaps

@l ey 1105 -
Tax 7 16,294 8,349

&y
IMeQre frorm otiter fied s8cel INvesiments {5,249} {443)
Share Gf oparatrg proft m joint venture - (2,755}

Profil an disposal of subsioar.es (28.,532) 128.568)
(130 {957
EBITDA 194,916 104,035

M

Interest rece vabie and shaillar Income

MNote 26 datais tre prior period adjustrents.
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

24 BRI

Cetal: of the subsidiary undertakings are as folows

Country of Class of
Name incorporation shares = Holding act
Abl:ofs Ripton Solar Energy Holaing Limited™ UK o Ordinary 100%
Adalinga Scolar 5PV 1 Limited” UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Agnsol-2 SARLY France Ordinary 160% Energy generation
A Networks Lim ted™” UK Ordinary 100% Holding company
Altpoints Fiore Lamited®™ UK Crdinary 100% ;‘gsul?g\;]ork
Auchencarroch Energy Lim ted®” UK Ordinary 100% Enargy generaton
Augubidie Land Cornpany Limiteg?®” UK Crdinary 100% Energy generaticn
Avenue Soiar Farm Limited™ L Crdinary 100% Energy gereration
Banoury Power Limsted™ UK Crdinary 100% Energy generation
Batisolaire § SARL® Frarice Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Batisolaire 7 SARL® France Crdinary 100% Holdmg company
Beetley Energy Limitea™ UK Ordinary 100% Erergy generation
Beighton Engrgy Lirmited” UK Ordinary 100% Dormant company
Beirneun Wind ~arm Lid™ UK Crdinary 100% Energy generation
Beltrouse Erergy Lirnited™ UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Birch Esiate Sclar Limited™ UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Blaby Soiar rarm Limited™ UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
BNRG 1OW Limited” UK Ordinary 160% Energy generation
Bolam Energy Limited™ UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Boomerang Snergy Limited UK Crdinary 100% Holding company
Boreas Energy Limiten™ UK Crdinary 100% Holding company
Sratton Flering L-mted™ UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Breck Solar Limited™ UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Errjm:‘“t;/rrdeyn Solar Developrnents Holdings UK Ordinary 100% Holding company
Bryr Yr Gdyn Solar Deveiopments Limited” UK Crdinary 100% Energy generation
Bury Power Limited™ UK Crdinary 100% Energy generation
Cadoxton Reserve Powses Limitec™ UK Crdinary 100% Energy generation
Caicias Energy tirmited” UK Crdinary 160% Holding company
Cark Limited® freland Ordinary 100% Energy generation
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Name

A St P b ¥ TR Gy TONURERRRL & racs t T T Baien o ST B G 4 790 R ECh

Casweil Solar Farra Lirted™
Cathkin Energy Limted®™
Causilgey Lirmed™

Cedar Energy and Infrastructure Limmited

SAP_
CEPE de iz Saesse SARL
C EPE. de Lacombe (Centraie Sollenre js;
Product on o Inerge de Lacombe] SARL’

SARLS

s

Chelson Meadow Energy Linitsa
Censlon Selar Faren Holdings Limited™
Chittenng Solar Two Lirnited”

Cigwyn Energy Limited”

Cianr Farr Limmited™

2yl Lirred”

laramord Solar 5

velopmerts «.miteg’

cimted

Lrmated”

DT - 3 Lmite

Country of Class of
lncghl:g?:atlon shares

UK Ordanarj
UK Ordinary
UK Ordinary
UK Ordinary
France Ordinary
France Ordinary
France Ordinary
France Crdinary
France Crdinary
France Ordinary
France Ordinary
France Crdinary
France Ordinary
UK Ordmary
UK Ordinary
UK Ordinary
UK Ordinary
UK Ordmnary
UK Crdinary
UK Ordinary
UK Ordinary
UK Crdinary
UK Ordinary
UK Crdinary
UK Ordinary
LK Ordinary
UK Ordinary
UK Ordinary
LK Ordinary
UK Ordinary
UK Ordinary

Holdmg

s R

100%
100%
100%
100%
160%

100%

100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
160%

106%

100%
100%
100%
150%
10G%
100%
100%
100%
i00%
100%

Principal
activity

RS b Em b L

Erergy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Holding company

Erergy generation
Energy generation
Erergy generation
Erergy generation

Energy generation
Energy generation
Erergy generation
Energy generation
Holding company
Energy generation
Holding company
Energy generation
Dorrnant company
Energy generation
Erergy generation
Dormant company

Provision of O&M
services

Oormant company
Dorrmant company
Holding company
Holding company
Holding company
Holging comparny
Holding company
Energy generation
Energy generation

Energy generation
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Name

CLPE FJCJ\ - SA L mned

CLPE ROC — 4 Limited™

CLPE ROC — 4A Lirted™

Clyne Power Limitea”™

Cotstonworta Tmergy Limited”
Connon Bridge Energy Limited”
Coteszach Ernergy Limited”™

Cour Wind Farm (Scotland) Lirmited*®”

Crapnall Farm Limited™

Crayfern Homes (South Coasy Limited
Crayfern Limited ™

Crayferr Suniey (Shrfold) Lirried™

Craymiasn Urnited™

Cressing Solar Farm Limited™”

Culvery Poweer L led”

Cyron Power Limited”™

Dafer Reserve Power Lirnited™

Dairy House Solar Lirnited”

Deepdale Farm Solar Lirmited™
Doveryard Limited™

Drapers Farm Limied”™

Dulacca Energy Project Co PTY Ltd*?
Dulacca Energy Project -inCo PTY wrgh?
Dulacca Erergy Project Hold
Dulacrs WF Holaco PTY Ltd!e
Dyffryr Brodyn cmzed”
Eakring Lirrited™

Eleczo. Camargue SARL?
Elecso France 7 SARL
Elecso: France 11 SARL®

Elecsot France 15 SaRL*

Elecso! France 1¢ SARL?

L

co Co BTY Ltg??

Country of

incorporation

UK
UK
UK
UK
UK
UK
UK
UK
UK

UK

UK

UK

UK

UK

UK

UK

UK

UK

UK

UK

UK
Australia
Australia
Australia
Australia
UK

UK
France
France
France
France

France

Class of

shares

SRR ARG A

Crdinary
Crdinary
Crdmnary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary

Ordinary
Crdinary

Ordinary

Ordinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordirary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Qrdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Qrdinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary

Holdmg

& R B

100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%

100%

100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
1600%
100%

Principal
activity

e, i

Energy generat on

Energy generation
Erergy generancn
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation

Development of
building projects

Construction of
domestic bulldings

Development of
building projects

Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy gereration
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Erergy gereration
Energy generaticn
Energy generation
Energy generation
Holding company
Energy generation
Holding company
Energy generation
Holding company
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation

Energy generation
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Country of Class of Principal
Name ] ) incorporation shares Holding activity i
Eiecsol France 22 SARL® France Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Elecsol Frarce 24 SARL? France Ordinary 100% Erergy generation
Elecsol France 25 SARL® France Ordinary 100% Ernergy generation
Elecsol Frarnce 28 SARLY France Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Elecsol France 41 SARL® France Qrdinary 100% Energy generation
Eiecscl Haut Var SARLY France Qrdinary 100% Energy generation
Ehos Energy 7 France SAS® France Orainary 100% Holding company
Eliss Erergy 2 Limired UK Crdinary 100% Holding company
Elos Energy 3 france SASS France Ordinary 100% Holding company
Elos Energy Bold rgs 2 Lireed™ UK Ordinary 100% Holding company
tlics Ensrgy Foldings 2 Limited” UK Ordinary 100% Holding ccmpary
Elims Energy Holdings Limited™ UK Ordinary 100% Holding compariy
Elins Renewshie Erergy Limied” UK Ordinary 100% Holding company
Elvia Developrment Finance Limited™! UK Crdinary 100% Coﬁstr\:achorj (?f )
domestic buitdings
Crdinary Financial services
. . - L b
Elvia Helzings Limited UK Deferred 100% h Edinogc e
Preference olaing companies
Elivia Homes (Centrai) Dimited™ UK Ordinary 100% Corwstrt\;ptson of
domestic buitdings
e cHon o
Flivia Homes (Dormant 2 Lirmited ™ UK Ordinary 100% CO”S““‘, Hon of
domestc buitdings
Elvia Homes [Grange Read) Lirnced™t UK Ordinary 100% Constructwor} of
- domesuc buildings
. . X Development of
vz Homes (hetleyl ommited? Crdinan % o ‘
Elwviz Homes eyl omite UK rdinary 100% building projects
Elviz Homes (Southern) Lim ted™ UK Crdinary 100% Construction of
domestic buildings
EovaHomres Surptor) Lrrned " UK Ordinary 100% COHSU%Ct!Oh,Qf
domestic buildings
Elive Homres Lmiten® UK Ordinary 100% Deye_iopment of
y building projects
" . ) f
Eiva Mot Corrpreds UK Ordinary 100% DEyeEopnﬂent ©
building projects
Construction of
Elvia Gxorg Jrtents UK Ordinary 100% domestic bulldings
Buying and selling of
own real estate
- . ' ‘ t f
Etva South Levegh UK Ordinary 100% (-onstructon ©

domestic buildings
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Country of Class of Principal
Name incorporation shares Holding activity

RIS A AT KT 8 8 B A b PN v b 3T b b el e mad o S DB b S aafad DT T T YRR A8 e SR AR £ R & BRAEen wan gy kL BT PP TINRALE VR B SERRR R RA R x b e s

Construction of
domestic buildings

Elvia Southern L'mitec™ UK Ordinary 105% Buying and seling of
own real estate
Elicombe Limites™ UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Erergy project
Energy Fower Resolrces Lmined” LIK Ordinary 100% (:f;:;(;z:zm and
services
EPR Ely Limited” LiK Crdinary 165% Energy generation
EPR Eye Lirmited™ UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
EPR Guarford Lim ted” UK Ordinary 160% Energy generation
EP= Rerewabls Energy Lirrited”™ UK Crdinary 100% Holding company
EFR Seotland Lirrted ™ UK Crdinary 100% Energy generation
EFR Tretford Limited™ UK Crdinary 1090% Energy generation
Eucalyptiss Energy Hodings Limited™ UK Ordinary 100% Holding company
Eucalyptus Energy Limiteg™ LK Qrdinary 1003 Holding company
Feltwell Energy Linmited”™ UK Crdinary 100% Energy generation
Fern Energy Cour Holdngs Limites™ 134 Ordinary 100% Holding cornparny
Fern Energy Holdings Limiec™ UK Ordinary 100% Holding company
Fern Energy Lirited™ LUK Ordinary 1600% Holding company
Fern Energy Wird boidings Limied”™ Uk Ordinary 100% Holding company
Fern F:bre Limed™ UK Crdinary 100% Holding compzany
Ferm Healthcare Holaimgs Limited” UK Crdinary 100% Holding company
Fern Irfrastructure bimited” UK Ordinary 100% Holding comparny
Fern Renewsbie Energy Lirmited™ UK Ordinary 100% Holding company
Fern Roofop Solar (A) Limnitad™ UK Qrdinary 100% Energy generation
Fern Roofiop Solar (BBDY” UK Ordinary 160% Energy generation
Fern Rocfiop Solar (Zested) Lirmiied™ LK Grdinary 100% Energy generation
Fern Trazing Development Limited” UK Ordinary 160% Holding company
Fern Trading Group Limited LK UK 160% Holding company
Fern UK Power Developments Limited™ UK Crdinary 100% Holding company
Fioropros Lirnsteg™ UK Ordinary 100% Supply of fertiliser
Four Burrows Limited” UK Crdinary 100% Energy generation

rraisthorpe Wind Farm Limited™ UK Crdinary 100% Energy generation
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Name

R, T PV e

CGarial® Encrgy L

Giganier fiore Lig

Giganet Lirmited”

Gienchamger Wind Enegy Lmied!®
Grange Wing Farrr Limited™

Guardbrde SF z ool

Haroourme Power Limited™
Haymaxer (Mount Ml T
Hayrmaxer (Natewooa; Holdings L mited
Haymake: (Natewood) o™
Haymawer (Caklands) Seldings Grmted
Haymaker (Caklangs] Ltd”

Fewn Power 2 Linited™

Helrn Power Lirnited™

Higher <naop farm Limted™

Hiv Ena Farm Lirrtton™

HoiamoG: Limited”

Mol Reserye Power Limited™”

Horsit SPY 1 Lented”

bmmingnarr Power Lmited™

Irwel Powe Limitea™
Jarreson Roas Energy Lirmited™

curassic Fbre moldings Liritea”™
Jurassic Frere Crezen

K Power Limneg™
Lar gan Power Lirmimeg”

Lerram Scar Loretes”

1 e

—|

Sclar

o
3

Litt'etor So.ar Farm Jmites™

L7

LU CommJricaticors Lia™

i e | ey
Loador BPoser Lirn ted

Siiaes Whaae

Country of
mcorporation

o KB £ g

UK

UK

UK

UK
UK
Foland
UK
LK
UK
LUK
UK

UK
UK
UK
UK
UK
UK
UK
UK
1K
UK
UK

UK

UK
UK
UK
UK
UK
UK

UK

Class of

shares

Eree

Ordmary

Ordinary

Qrdinary

Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Qrdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Grdmary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary

Grdinary

Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary

Ordinary

Ordinary

Holdmg actwuty

10G%

100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
1G0%
160%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
80%

S0%

Principal

Dormant comgpany

Fibre network
production

Fibre network
production

Energy generation
Energy generation
tnergy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Holding company
Energy generation
Hoiding company
Energy generation
Holding company
Holding company
Erergy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Halding company

Fibre network
production

Energy generauion
Erergy generation
Energy generation
Energy genaration
Energy generation

Fibre network
praduction

Energy generation
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

Country of Class of Principal
Name i o . . AMCOTpOTation shares =~ Holding activity &~
MI_;'vheaean Lirnstec™ LK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Lurminance Solar Limied™ UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
M1z Solutions Uimited™ UK Ordinary 100% Holding company
Marston Thorme umrtes™ UK Crdinary 100% Energy generation
Marck Energy Lomited”™ K Urdinary 100% Energy generation
Marden Fower Limied” ’ UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Marley Thatch Solar Limited™ UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Meadcws Farm Lirmited” UK Ordinary 160% Energy generation
Melbourn Sclar Limited”™ K Ordinary 100% Ernergy generation
Melton LD Energy Limited™ UK Crdinary 160% Holding company
Melton LG Holding Limnsad ™ UK Crdinary 100% Holding company
Melton LG ROC Limied” UK Ordinary  100% ééﬁ;fr?;mg
Melton Fenewanle Energy (Holdings) Limitea™ UK Ordinary 100% Holding company
Melton Rerewahle Enargy Newco Limiteg™ UK Crdmary 100% Holding company
Melton Renewabile Energy UK Limnitaa UK Ordinary 100% Holding company
Mill Hii Farm Solar Limited™ UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Mingay Farm Hoding Limited™ UK Ordinary 160% Holding company
MSP Decoy —1a” UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
MSP Strete Ltd™ UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
MSP Tregassaw Limited™ UK Crdinary 100% Energy gereration
M™S Harchlarnds Solar Lta™ UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Nevern "ower Limited™ UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
MNew Row Farm Limited” UK Crdinary 100% Energy generation
MNewlands Solar Limited™ UK Crdinary 100% Energy generation
Ninnis Farm _imited” UK Qrdinary 100% Energy generation
North Perrodt Fruit Farr Limited™ UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Noriwech Power Lioited™ UK Crdinary 100% Energy generation
Notes Energy Limited™ UK Ordinary 100% Holding company
Cgrrore Power Limiteo™ UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Oldhall Energy Recovery Holainge Lirnited” UK Ordinary 1007% Holding company
One Ashford Healthzare Limmited UK Ordinary BS% Evrec;\l{tils;;fservices
Cre Hathieid Hosptal Lo rmised UK Ordinary 90% Provision of

healthcare services
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Name

One Hﬁd‘ hfafa Parners Limnited

Orta Wedgehilt Soiar Boldirgs L

Orta Wedgehnl Solar Limitea™
Pa.freys Barton Limitad”™
Parciau Holdings wmitea™
Parciau Limited”

Parik Broadizard Limited”

Fearrnat Solar 2 Lod”

Fitchforg (Condover Arfaic o Siockbs

Lorrited™
Pitrs Farm Limneted””

Faorthos ©

lar Limirted”

Pyms Lane Sclar Ltd ™

Cugens Park Road Erergy Lirited”

Rangeford Care mited™

Rargeforg Cnertzey Lmited”

Rangefora Crrer

Fangefora Doreng Lrmited™

Rangefors Holdings Limitea™

Rangefcrc Retrement wrg —oGIMgs Lia”

Rargeors Sapeford Lmed”

Rezcmes Farte L oedT
Red.ake Poveer Lirmtsd”

Ryston =siae Lmitec™

incorporation

Country of

UK
UK
UK
UK
UK
UK

UK
UK
UK

UK
UK
UK
UK

UK

UK

UK

UK
UK

1K

UK

UK

UK
UK
UK
France

UK

UK

Class of
shafes

Qrdinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary

Ordinary

Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Ordinary

Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary

Ordinary

Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary

Ordinary
Orainary
QOrdinary
Crdinary
Crdinary

Ordinary

Holding activity

G o PP SE R R o PR TR

85%

100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
150%
150%
100%
100%
100%

100%

100%

100%

Principal

S o B R SV OB

Holding company
Holding company
Energy generation
Energy generation
Holding company
Energy generation

Fibre network
production

Energy generation
Energy generation

Energy generation
Holding company
Erergy generation
Energy generatian

Care sarvices for a
retirernent village

Retirerment viliage
development

Retirernent village
development

Retirement viliage
development

Holding company

Retirement village
development

Retirement village
development

Holding company

Retirement vilage
development

Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy genseration

Fibre network
production
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Country of Class of Principal
Name i inCOTPOTation  shares Holding activity =~ ...
Sngrug Ho\dmgc Lhuteé’“ UK Ordinary 100% Holding company
Singrug Lirmteg™ UK QOrdinary 100% Energy generation
S s Lane {Ragoale) Limited™ UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Seetbrooke Energy uimited” UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Savghtergae Lirmted” UK Ordinary 160% Energy generation
Snetterien Renewable Power Fusls Lirited” UK Ordinary 100% ?Lljeﬁply of biomass
Snetterton Renewable Power Holdings Lirmited”™ UK Ordinary 100% Holding company
Snetterton Renawable Power Lirmited™ UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Solary LP0E SAR* France Crdinary 100% Energy generation
Solarf SPOL SARL® France Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Solarf SPO2 saRL! France Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Sclarfi 5202 5ARLY France Orddinary 100% Erergy generation
Solarfh SP0% SARL? France Crdinary 100% Energy generation
Solarh SPOE SARLY France Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Solarfi SPL0 SARL® France Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Southcombe Farm Limited™ UK Crdinary 160% Energy generation
St Asaph Sower Limited™ UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Steadfast Parkhouse Solar Limited™ UK Crdinary 100% Energy generation
Steadfast Rudge Solar L™ UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Steadfast Skhiptor: Belinger Sola Limited™ UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Stellar Power Limited™ UK COrdmnary 100% tnergy generation
Sroneyhili Zrergy Limited?” UK Ordinary 100% Dormant company
Sulis Energy Lirted” UK Ordinary 100% Holding cornpany
Surrmerston Energy Lirmited® UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Sunley Crayfern Lavan: LLP™ UK NA 50% NA
Swish Fibre Contracting Lirmited® UK Qrdinary 100% ;F}Erbcjjur;?t;/\;fqork
Swishi F.bre Lirmnited® UK Ordinary 80% Holding compary
Swisn Fibre Netwarks Lid® UK Ordinary  100% Eggﬁgfrk
Swish Fibre Services Limited® UK Ordinary 80% Srt?)[:(;ur;?gvnork
Swish Fibre Vorkshire® UK Ordinary 100% Filbre network

production

Swish Tradirg omited” UK Crdinary 80% Helding company
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TGO Solar 102 Limrited™
TGC Sotar 107 Lirmted™
TGC Soar 68 Uimited”
T5C Sclar 82 Limited”
The Fern Power Company cirmited”
The Hzlhes Solar Farm Limrmitaed™
Thoresby Sstate (Sudfy) Lirmiteg”™”
Tihngram Fower Limited”
Todhils Energy Lmited™
Treedowr Farrm Lirmiied™

Turves Soiar Lirited”™

UHSE 15 Solar Lirmited”™

Uried Mines Srnergy Limied”
VCSE Lid™

Vioiora Solar Lrnited”

Viners Energy Limited

yornf Limnited™

B o fpn e 4 3 4
oxafrance 12 SARL

Volafrarce SARLY

‘Wadsw ok Greer Property Serv ces L ed”

Warrrgton Powe Limited”

3k —moidings Crpited™

Westwood Porver Lirmired™

Westwoos S0 ar Lir ted”

S s ey 2R SRR n s vt Y

Country of
incorporation

UK
UK
UK
UK
UK
UK
UK
UK
UK
UK
UK
UK

UK
UK
UK

UK

France
France
France
France

UK
USA
UK
UK

UK
UK
UK
UK
UK
UK

Class of
shares

pareeR LG L

Ordinary
Ordirary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordmary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
QOrdinary

Crdinary

Ordinary
Ordinary

Crdinary

Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Crdinary
Ordinary

Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Orginary
Crdinary
Ordginary
Crdinary

Ordinary
Crdinary

Holding activity

e LIIL LRy

100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%

100%
100%
1002
100%
1002
100%
1002
160%

1007%

100%

100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%

Principal

Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Erergy generation
Holding company
Energy generation
Energy generation
Erergy generation
Erergy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Erergy generation
Energy generation

Fitre network
production

Energy generation
Holding company

Fibre network
production

Ernergy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Holding company

fibre netwaork
production

Retrrement village
operator

Service charge
administrator

Energy generation
Holding company
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation

Energy generation
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Name .. .
Wé‘lﬁérdem Energy Limited™

Wharf Power Lirmited™

Widdon Farm Limmited™

Whinney Hill Energy Limited*
Wincelie Solar Roldings Limeted™
Weaiverhampton FPower L™

Wryde Croft Wind Farm Liriteg™®™
WSE Bradford Limited™

WEE Hullavington Hold-ngs Uimited™
WEE Mullavington Limited™

WSE Par< Wall Limited™

WSE Pyae Drove bmited™

Zestec Asset Management Lirmited™

T S N S R e

Country of
incorporation
UK

LUK

UK

UK

LK

UK

UK

UK

UK

UK

UK

UK

Class of

shares

Ordinary
Crdinary
Qrdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Qrdinary
Ordinary

Holding activity

100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
160%
160%
100%
160%
100%

Principat

Energy generation
Energy generat.on
Energy generation
Energy gereration
Haolding company
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy gereration
Holding compary
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation

Energy generation

b et bt i ARG o e

Acquired after year end

ISR —

Date

Fern rRoofiop Solar (BB Limited
Cuckoo Internet Lid
Vitrfi Digdal Limmited

408 Lemed

09/08/2022
31/08/2022
13/07/2022
22/11/2022

Suesiciaries exemipt from sudit oy virtue of 34804 of tro Companies Act 2606
TSubsidiaries exermnpt from audit by virtue of $479A of the Comparias Act 2002
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DrSsolved or so!d durmg the year: and up until signmg ) o R I?ate .
Ridge Wind Acquisinon Limitec 20/07/2021
Ferr Erergy Ridgend Acouistions Lim.ied 14/08/2021
Ferr Energy RidgeWind Ho dings Limited 21/09/2021
Fer~ Erergy Partnerships bold.ags Lmited 21/09/2021
Fraisthorpe (Hodings Limmited 29/03/2022
DY Ctdhall Erergy Recovery Limited 13/09/2022
Commal Ld 15/09/2022
Darlingtor. Porit Holdco Pty Lirited Q810712022
Daringtor Point Sear Fasm Ply Limitad 08/G712022
Daringron Pont Subhniden Py Lrrmted 08/07/2022
Nord ¢ Power Development Limited 2311212021
‘-J‘oymn‘ﬂaﬂqas Wird rarm Oy 2312712021
aunamaz Wind farm Dy 230272021

dinturgn, Sconand, EF3 83F

wr, 33 rioluorn, Londan, England, ECIN 2

4, 22 rue Alphonse ae Neuville, 75017 Paris, France

5. al Sguare, Dubun 2, GO2 AZ42 reland

7] o Waorks, Staton Road, Claveroon, Warwicshure, Limited Kirgdom, V35 8
/o Zone ingustne e de Courtire 115 Rue DU Mourelat 24000 Avgron, France

8

2 Tre Corcoration Trust Company, Corporation Trust Center, 1209 Crange Strea Wibminguon 19801,
1G. Exmnurgy, Scotiand. Bl 2EN

i1 < Wyccmoe cane, Wioskurm Grean, High Wycambe, Zrngiand, HPLS Ged-
12 _eve . Melbourrs 0 Astrauz

13. Beaulcrt Court BQg " wang, {(rgs Larg.ey, nerfordehre W4 SLR

4 7-8 Suatford Place, London, Engard. W1C 1AY

The dirernicrs peleve ral the carying value of the ~vesimerTs 5 SUpDOries oy ner Lnaeryinn
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{CE PERFORMANCE (U

Fern’s share price has performed in line with targets

NAUDITED]

Fern Trading Limited 15 an unlisted company. tvery monih, our Board of Drectors agreas a price at which it

will e willing to ssue new strares Tne share prce ¢ unaudited

Tra Agures beow incluge the share price of the previcus parent (now Fern Trading Group Lirrited) as well

as this entsty

Share price growth since inception: Fern Trading Limited

19

18 -

17 /

16 oo

13 e
,WM
12 MM

11
10
2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022

o

Performarce is calculated oased on thie saie prnice for Farr's shares at 2 june each year The share price i

nct subiect to audit by st & Young LLP.

Annual discrats performance

Financial Year Discrete share price performance

Y e e WA Y S YT

June 2021-22 9.91%
June 2020-21 7 7 4.87%
June 2018-19 6.23%
June20t748 108%
June 2016—-1-7 D | - 5.574%7
Jrume 201516 3.83%

June 2024-15 3.98%

s
hd
~
n
R

June 2CiZ-1

June 2012-13 3.97%

June 2011-12 1.02%

S e W b AN L R VI T SINI G0 TRRRSE S WAL S R

Source Cotopus Investments cimited, 2 June 2022
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Directors and advisers

Divectors Ragistered office

Ps Latham
K2 Willey
PG Barlow
T A

T

atk Fioor, 33 Eolborm,

sadon, englang ECIN 25T
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Forward-looking statements

Ths Annual Report contains certair forward-looking statemrents relsted o the Company's future business
[

and firarciat performarce a~d futlure events or developments These staerments are bases on the currens

=)

<nowledge and expectatcrs of maragement and are SURIEC IS assumphicns, risks and uncertainies, some
of which are re.ate o5 thar are beyond the cortrol of the Company Accord ngly, no assurarce can

xpectanon will oe met and forward- oorking siaterents regarding past trends or

activiies shoula
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epresantatian that such trencs or actuiias vl corhinue i the future, Past

131 @ gude to future performarce Nothng n thvs A-nual Report shouid be




